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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of Tkab Securities &
Investment Limited Company will be held on Friday, September 22, 2017 at Raja Bahadur
Compound, Building No. 5, 2™ floor, 43 Tamaring Lane, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 at 11:30 am. to’
transact the foflowing business: . .

i,
. 31% March, 2017 and the Boards” and Auditors’ Repotts thereon. :

. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financiat year ended o

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Indra Kmnar'Eﬁgﬁ (DTN 0014384} who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers

- himself for re-appointment. _ -

'To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions,

.if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time
1o time, M/fs Aalok Mehta & Co. Chartered Accountants (Fime Registration No.- 126756W},
be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next Annual -
General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.” :

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and. subject 1o such
approvals as may be necessary, the company hercby approves the re-appointment of Mr, Anil
Bagri (DIN 00014338} as Managing Director of the company for a perfod of five years effective
from July 16, 2017 on 2 monthly remuneration of upte Rs. 2,00,0004 including salary, °
perquisites and other allowances recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes. _ : :

Where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the Managing Director, the
Company has made no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to the
Managing Director the above salary and perquisites except commission act exceeding the

ceiling limit prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to
time as minknum remuneration, ' _ '
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised {o alter and / or vary any of the terms of remuneration in consuliation with the
Managing Director provided such variation is in accordance with the provisions in Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ or the provisions of law as may be applicable thereto from
time to time.” : ' - _

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,

matters, deeds and things and to take such steps as expedient or desirable 16 give effect to this
resolution.” '

. To consider and if thonght fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuent to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and ather applicable
provisions, if any read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to such
approvals as may be necéssary, the Company hercby approves the re-appointment of Mr. -
Abhishek Bagri (DIN 00015857} as Whole-time Director of the company for a period of five
vears effective from April 1, 2018 on a monthly remuneration of upto Rs.1,60,000/- including
salary, perquisites and other allowance as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee. - .~ . - ' _ '

“Where i any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the Whole-time Director, the

‘Company hes made no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company sheil pay to the
Whole-time Dirsctor the zbove remuneration not exceeding the ceiling limit prescribed in

" Sohedute V of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time as minimurm
remuneration. : _ :

“PUURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to alter and / or vary any of the terms of remuneration in consultation with the
Whole- time Director provided, such variation is in accordance with the provisions in Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2613 and / or the provisions of law as may be applicable thereto from
time-to time.™ ' : S

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acls,

‘matters, deeds and things and 10 teke such steps as expedient or desirable to give effect to this
resolution.” ' '

. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT parsuant to provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 ahd
other applicable provistons, if any, of the said act and relevant rules prescribed thereunder,
whereby a document may be served on any member by the company by sending it to him by
post ot by registered post of by speed post or by courier or by delivery ta his office address or
by such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed, the consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to charge from the member in advance equivalent to the estimated actual
expenses of delivery of the documents pursuant 1o any reguest made by the shareholder for
delivery of such document to him throygh a particular mode of -service mentioned above
provided such request along with the requisite fee has been duly received by the company &t
feast ope week advance of the dispatch of the document by the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be
and are hereby séveraily authorised to do all such acts, deeds, rmatters and things as they may in
their ‘absolute discretion deem necessary, proper- or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty, doubt that may arise in respect of the matter aforesaid and further to do all such acts,

© deeds and things as may be necessary, proper or desirable or expedient to give effect to the -
above resolution.” : . ’ :
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT. THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

_' IS ENTITLED TOQ APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL

INSTEAD OF H!'MSELF / HERSELF AND THE PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, IN ORDER

~ TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE

COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE

MEETING.
A person can act as & proxy on behaif of membe:rs not exceeding fifty (50} and holding in the

gggregaie not more than ten percent {10%4) of the totai share capital of the Company carrying voting '

. rights. Further, a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting cights, may appoint & single person as proxy and such person shall not actas 2 pl‘ﬂ}{}'
for any other person or shareholder.

'Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative{s) to attend the Meeting ave

requested 10 send o the Company a cenrtified copy of the Bnard Resolution asuthorising their
representativels) o attend and vote on their behalf,

mMembers [ Proxies are requested to bring duly-filled Awtendance Slip aieng with their mp}f of .

Annual Report to the hMesting.

in case of joint holders sttending the Meeting, only such joint h-:)ider who is hagher in thc ordf:r of
names will be entitled to vole at the meeting,

. Statement setting out matertal facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, EGIS which sets

out details relating to item numbers 4, 5, 6 of the Notice, is annexed hereto and the information
required in respect of appointment / reappointment of directors as per Regulation.36 (3} of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations, 2615 and the Secretarial Stendards
on General Meetings onder item 2 are also annexed hareto,

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Compary will remain ¢iosed -from

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1o Friday, September 22, 2017 {both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested w0 intimate immedigtely any change i -

their address or bank mendates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat account, Members holding shares in physical form ave requested to advise any change in
their address or bank mandates immediately to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. Satellite
Corporate Services Pve. Lid.

For any assistznce regarding share tcansfers, transmissions, change of address or bank mandates,
non-receipt of dividends, duplicate / missing share centificates and other relevant matters, the
Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company may be contacted.

Members who hold shares in electconic form are requested to mention their DP 1D and Client ID
number and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to mention their Folio Number in

the Anendance Slip for attending the meetmg to facilitate identification of mcmbershsp at the
Annual Gengral Meeting.

. Members are requested to bring their capies of the Annual Repart at the time of ateending the

Annual General Meeting,

Members sceking further information on the f nanclai accounts are rcquestcd to write to the

Company at least seven days before the meeting, so that reievant information can be kept ready at
the meabing.

. Trensfer uf'unpmd I} uncizimed dividend ste. to the lnvestor Education and Pmtectmn Fund in terms

of Section 124 of the Comp-amr.s Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

The Securities Exchange Board of india (SEBI} has mandated the submission of Pemmanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securily market, Shareholders holding shares in
electronic form are; therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participant with

whom they are maintaining their demnat accoums. Shareholders holding share in physmal form can
crlama i theie DA N Astaile 1a the Camozny
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Members may also note that the Notice of this Annuzl General Meeting and the Annual Report for

the year 2016-17 will also be available on the cﬁmp&n}' 5 websiter www. |ga§sEugg;;§§ﬂ for
download.

. The Notice of the AGM along with: the Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by electronic mude ]

those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /Depositories, unlfess any
Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered thelr
e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted made.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting Ihear hotding to
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associgted with physical shares. Members can comact the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company in this regard.

To suppon the ‘Green Initiative’ the Members who have not registered their e-mail addrasses are
requested (o register the same with Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Lid. / Depositories.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Motice and the Explanatory Statemnent shail be open
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company, during normal business hrs (10:00 am to
600 pm) on al! working days except Saturdays & Sunda}fs {mcludmg Public Holidays) upio the
date of the Annusal General Meeting. . |

A route map showing directions o reach the venue nf' the 26"AGM is given at the end of this
MNotice. |

YOTING THR{}UGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Cumpames Act, 2013 and the Ruies framed
thereunder, and Regulation 44 of Securities And Exchange Board Of Indiz {Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Secretarial Standevds on General Meetings
($52) issued by the Instinte of Company Sﬂcretarles of India, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise right to vote at the 26™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by elecironic
means and the business may be ansacted through e+Vot1ng services provided b_v Central
Depositories Services Limited (CDSL)

A. The instructions for members for voting ei&ctmmcally are as under:-

A
0
(ii

n case of members receiving e-mail;

Log on to the e-vating website www.evotingindia.com during the voting permd
Click en “Shareholders” tab.

(i}  Mow, select the “*COMPANY NAME™ from the dmp down menu and ¢lick on “SUBMIT”

{iv}

(¥}

{vi}

Now Enter your User 1D (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D, For N3DL: § Character BP |D

followed by § Digits Client 10, Members holding shaves in Physical Form shouid enter Folio

Mumber registered with the Company and then enter the cap.rcira code as d:spiay{:d and Click on

Login.

if you are holding shares in Demat form and had fogged on to www.evotingindia.com and vated

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. If you are a first
time user follow the skeps given below, '

Now, fitl up the following details in the appropriate boxes:
For Members holding shares For Members holding shares
- in Dremat Form in Physical Form '
PAN* Enter your 10 digit al‘pha -numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depanment
' {Applicable for both demat shan:holders as welf as physucai sharehoiders}
OB # Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the mmpany
: records for the said demat account or folio in ddfmmfyyyy format. _
Dividend. Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your d&mat account of in the

Bank Details # | company records for the said demat account or folio.

' Piease enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detzils in order to logia. If'the de:ails are
nat recorded with the depository of COMpaRY pieasc enter the mcmber id / folia
rumber in the Dividend Bank details field.
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* Members who have not updated thelr PAN with the Company } Depository Participant are

requested to use the first bwo letters of their name and the sequence number in the PAN field. In

_ gase the sequence number is less than § digits enter the appiicable number of 0"s tefore the

sumber afier the first two cheracters of the name. e.g: if your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAQCO000 in the PAN fleld. :

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case both the details are not recorded with

(vib)
(i)

{ix)
{x) -
(x)

{xii}
-{xiit)
{xiv)
{xv)
{mi}

fxvii)

the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
detzils fisid. '

After entering these details appropriately, click on “ZLIBMITT tab. .

Members holding shares i physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password Creation” menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their iogin password in the new password field,
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resoiutions
of any other company on which they are eligible o vote, provided that company opts for e-

voting through CDSL platform. 1t is strorgly recommended ot to share your password with any

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shar€s in physical form, the details can be used only for remole e-voting
on the resclutions contained in this Notice. '
Click on the EVSN for the Company .

On the voling page, you will see Resolution deseription and against the seme the option
“YESINQ™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The eption YES implies that
you assent to the Resofution and option NG implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “Resolutions File Link™ If you wish o view the entire Resolutions.

After.selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click or “SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish'to confrm your volg, click on “OK”, else to change your
vole, click on *CANCEL" and actordingly modify your vote. o
Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vORE,

You can also lake out print of the voting done by you by elicking on *Click here to print™ option

- on the Voting page.

if Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and captcha
code elick on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompied by the system,

Institutional sharehaolders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, MRI etc.) are reqiired to fog oo lo
www.evotingindia.co.iri and register themselves as Corporates. Afler receiving the login detaiis
they have to link the account(s) which they wish to vole on-and then cast their vote, They should
upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
tssued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PEF format in the system for the sorutinizer o
verify the same and can also email to infof@likabsecurities,com B

2 In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(i)
A.

‘Piease follow ail steps from sl no. (i} to sl.oo.{xvii) above fo cast vote.

in case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs™) and ¢-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.codn under help
section or wiite an email to helpdesk at evoting@edslindia.com. :

The remote e-voting pertod commences on Monday, September 18, 2017 (10:80 am 18T} and
ends on Thursday, September 21, 2617 (5:00 pm 1ST). During this period sharcholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of September 15, 2017 may cast their vote electronicatly, The-remole e-voting medule shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier. Once the vote on 2 resolution is cast by the
shareholder, the sharehoider shall not be allowed to change it subsequently, Members who wish
to cast vote through physical bablot form, should send such form to the Scrutinizer 50 a5 10 re:ach
Lim /her not later than Thursday, September 21, 2017 (5:00 pm 15T). The members who do not
e ke o et ieer e PEeairedy Bl let form sent herewith can vote 21 the meetmg :
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The voting rights of sharehalders shail be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company a5 on the cut-off date of Septemnber 15, 2017, A person, whose
name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained -
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting, voting through ballot form as well as voting at the meeting through ballot.

Amy person, who zequires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request ‘at evoting@edslindia.com.” However, if you are already
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user. 1D and password
for casting your vote. If you forgol your password, you can resel your password by using
“Forgat User Detai!sfi’assword“ option available on waw, emtmrzmdia COMm

The Company has appoiated Ms, Shaling Bhaz {Membership No. FC3 6484); fatlmg ker, Mr, I,
U. Poojari, Pract:cmg Company Secretary -(Membership No. FCS: 8102) to act as the
Scrutinizer o scrutinize the voling and remote e-voting process {including the Baliot Form
received from the Members who do not have docess (o the e-voting pmcﬁss} in & fair and
transparent manmner.

Members who do not have aceess to e-voting facility may request a physical Ballot Form from
the company and send duly completed Ballot Form =0 as o reach the Scrutinizer appointed by
the Board of Directors of the Company, at the address of the Registrar and Share transfer agent
- of the Company, M/s Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd,, B- 302, Sony Apartment, Opp. 5T
Jude High School, Off, Andheri Kurla Road, Jarimari, Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400 072 not fater
than September 2{, 2017 {5; E!ﬁ pm IST). Ballot Form received after this date will be reated as
invalid.

A Member can opt for only one rode of voting e either through e-voting or by Baliot. H a
Member casts votes by both modes, then mtmg done through e-voling shall prevail and Bailm
shall be treated as invalid.

The Scratinizer shall, immediately after the mnclusmn of voling at the general meeting, first
count the votes cast at the meeting, therezfier unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting i
the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later
than three days of conclusion of the meeting & consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the totel votes
cast in Favour or against, if any, to the Chalrman OF 2 PErson authurlsed by him in writing who
shali countersign the seme,

The results of voting will be declared and the same alung with Scrutm:zer s Report{s} will be
published on the website of the Company and on the website of CDSL and communicated to the

BSE Limited where the shares of the Campany are lisied within 48 hours from the conclusion of
the AGM.

By Order of the Board
- .
Anil Kumar Bagti
- {DIN: 06014338)
Managing Director
Regd. Office: '
Rajz Bahadur Compound
Bldg Mo. 5, 2™ Floor
%3 Tamarind Lane, Fort

Mumbal — 400 00

* "Date: May 30, 2017
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Exglanﬁltn:_-x statement pursuant to section 102(2) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Teemm No, £

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 36, 2017 re-appointed Mr. Anil Bagsi (DIN:
06014338) as Managing Director of the company for 2 petied of five years with.effect from July
16, 2017 on a monthly remuneration of upto Rs. 2,00,000/- including salary, perquisites and other
allowarce as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice.

Anil Kumar Bagri, aged 45 years, is 2 Bachelor of Arts {Economics) from Basfon University, USA. He
has worked as Sufmer Trainee at Chemical Bank’s Evropean Utilities and Project Finance team in
1693, He worked 2s an Equity Analyst with Zorich India Mutual Fund from uly 1994 to February 1996
and as Junior Analyst at UBS Warburg from April 1996 w0 April 1998, He has been the Wholetime
Director of tkab Securities and Investment Lid. since 1998 and Managing Director since 2008, He used
to tun ikab's broking and depository businesses, and now runs the company's lending and imvestment
activities. He was also the all-india President of ANMI (Association of Wationa! Exchanges Members of
Indiay, & pan-India bady of over 800 stock exchange members, during 2010-11. ' '

The Reschution at ltem Nos. 4 of the Notice for his re-appointment is commended for approval by
the Members. '

Mr. Anil Bagsi is concerned or interested in the Resolution as it relaies to his own appointment, Mr.
Indra Kumar Bagri and Mr. Abhishek Bagri, relatives of Mr. Anil Bagri, are also deemed fo ve
concerned or interested in the Resolution,

Additional information required to be piven alon
Schedule Y 1o the Compamies Act, 26013 is given hereunder:

1. General Information:
(1) Mature of industcy © . NBFC Activities

(2) Dae or expected date of Thecompanyis completely into NBFC activities since 2013.
commencement of commercial It was into the broking business from 1998 to 2013..
production '

(3) In case of new companies, Not Applicsble
expected date of :
commencement of activities as
per  project  approved by
financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus '
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(4) Financial performance based on | 5514 9015 | 26142015 | “2015-2016
| given indicators : _

Income fincluding exceptional 1138.79 o 190218 AB36. T8

income} '

et profit f (Laoss) as pcr profit and {(13.17) - {148) {1.73)
| loss account

Amount of Dividend paid a [ ]

Rate of Dividend declared & ' 0 -0

Eamings before intevest, depreciation |~ 2.55 45.47 3133

& taxes o g :

%% of EBIDT 1o tumover 0.23% 2.3%% - 0.82%

{5) Export pérformance and net Nil
foreign exchange collaborations

(6} Foreign investments  or NIl
collaboratoes, if any.

1L Information about the appointee

{1} Background detaiis Mame: Mr. Anil Bagri
Pesignation: Managing Director
Father's name: Mr. Indra Kuwmnar Bagri
Nationality: Indian
Date of Binh:27-02-1972
Qualifications: Bachelor of Arts { Econormics)
from Bostan Unwers:ty, USA
Experience: 23 years .

{2} Past remuneration _ The gross remuneration paid to him in the year
2016-17 was Rs. 12.00 Lakhs.

(3) Recognition or awards - .

{4) Job profile and his suitability The Managing Director shall be responsible for

the management of the whele of the affhirs of the
Company and to do all acts and things, which in
the ordinary couwrse of business, he considers
necessary or proper or m the interest of the .
Company.

Considering the above and having regard to age,
qualifications, ability and experience and looking
to the business requirement, the proposed
remuneration is in the interest of the Company.

{5} Remunerstion proposed Saiary upto Rs.2,00,000/ per month.
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(6) Comparative remuneration profile Compared to the remuneration with respect to the
with respect to industry, size of industry, size of the Company Cete.  the
the Company, profile of the remuneration proposed to be paid to him is very
position and person (in case of low. .
expatriates the relevant details
would be w, 1. L. the country of
his origin)

{7) Pecuniary relationship directly or Mr. Anil Bagri is one of the Promoters of the
indirectly with the company, or Company and he is related to Mr. Indra Kuinar
relationship with the managerial Bagri {father) and Mr. Abhishek Bagri (brother)
personnel, if any. _ He holds 5,57,507 Equity shares of Rs, lﬂf- ¢ach

of the compan}r
[H. Other infarmation:

{1} Reasons of loss or inadequate N.A.

profits
{2} Steps taken or proposed 16 .. MN.A,
be taken for improvement
{3y Expected increase  in MLA,

productivity and profits in
" meastirable terms. .

IV, Disclosures:

The remuneration of Shit Anil Bagri has been disclosed above.
The Company does not have any scheme for grant of stock options

Item No, 5:

The Board of Diréctors at its meetmg held on May 34, 2017 re-appmm&d Mr ﬂbhmhek Bagn :
{00015897) as Whole-Time Director of the company for a period of five years effective from April -

I, 2018 on a monthly remuneration of upto Rs, 1,00,000/- ircluding salary, perqms:tes and other
dliowance a5 recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. . '

Abhishek Bagri, aged 39 years, is a Bachelor of ﬁn—ts {Economics) frém Mumbai University. He has

worked as an Instructor at the Gemmuiogzcal Institute of India and was a part of the Organizing
Committee of the seminar heid in October 2000, He worked as an assistant fo the Manager of the
fattory supervising the meking of gold ghat, setting, finishing and polishing of the jewellery. He
has also worked as a Special Projects Manager at Intergold India Pvi, Lid. He has been the

Wholetime Director of Hiab Securities and Investment Lid. smce 2067 and is also the CFO since
December 2014,

Resolution at Item Nos. 5 of the Notice for his re-appointment is commended for approual by the
Members,

Mr. Abhishek Bagri is concerned or imerested in the Resolutions as it relates to his own
appointment. Mr. Indre- Kumar Bagri (father} and Mr Anil Bagri (brother), relalwes {:-f Mr.
Abhishek Bagn are also deemed to be concerned or interested in the Resalutmn
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; Addltmnal information requ;red to be given alonﬂ—mth a thace calling General Meetmg____g
&-::hﬁdule ¥ 1o the Comname g ALt 2{313 is gwen hereunder:’

1. Gen_ernl Info rm&tlﬂ‘ﬂ-

-

{1¥ Mature of industry _ . MBFC Activities

{2) Date or expected dale of Thecompanyis completely into NBFC activities since 2013. i
" commencement  of mmmermal it was into the broking business from 1998 10 2013.
_ pmductmn : :

(33 Tn case of new companies, Not Applicable
expected date of commencement :
of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions:
appearing in the prospecius ;
' ' Rs. in izkhs

(4) Financal performance based o | 5q15 5444 20142015 | - 20152016
| given indicators - -
Income (including  exceptional’ 1138.79 - 180218 - 3355 76
income) ' '
Met profity (Loss) as per profit and (13.17) a4 | {1 ?3}
i_loss account
Amonnt of Dividend paud g 0 i
Rate of Dividend declared - b a4 - G
Earnings before interest, deprecmtmn 2.55 ' 45.47 4 3133
& taxes ! '
% of EBIDT 0 turnover ] 0.23% '2.39% 0.82%
(5t Export performance and net Nii
foreign exchange collaborations '
{6) Foreign invesiments  or il
' collaborators, 1f any.
1L Information about the appointee
- {13 Background details Mame; Mr. Abhishek Bagn
: Tresignation; Wholetime Director
Father's name: Mr, Indra Kumar Bagn
Mationality: Indian :
Date of Birth: 27.07.1978 -
Qualifications: B.A{Economicd}
Experience: 10 years
(2) Past remuneration The gross renmneratmn paid to h:m in the year

2014-17 was Rs, 3.00 Lakhs
{3) Recognition or awards | -
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(4) Job profile and his suitability

{5}-Remuneraﬁon proposed

(6) Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of
the Company, profile of the
position and person (in case of
expatriates the relevant details

26" Annual Report

The Wholetime Director shall be responsible for
the management of the whole of the affairs of the
Cormpany and to do 2l acts and things, which in

the ordimary course of business, he considers

necessary of proper or in the interest of the
Company.

Considering the above and having regard to age,
qualificattons, ability and experience and looking
to the business requirement, the proposed
remuneration is in the interest of the Company.

. Salary upto Rs.1,00,000/- per month.

Compared to the remuneration with respect to the _
industry, size of the Company etc. the

remuneration proposed to be paid to him is vety
low. '

would be w. r. t. the country of his

origin)

{7} Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the compeny, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any. '

- IIL Other information: '

() Reasons of loss or inadequate

~ profits '
{2) Steps taken or proposed to

' be taken for improvement

(3) Expected increase in
productivity and profits in
measurable terms.

- 1V. Disclosures:

Mr, Abhishek Bagri is one of the Promoters of
the Company and he is related to Mr. Indra
Kumar Bagn (father) and Mr. Anil Bagri
{brother). He holds 224595 Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each of the company.

N.A.
N.A.

N.A,

The remuneration of Shri Anil Bagri has been disclosed above,
The Company does not have any scheme for grant of stock options
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Information required as per regulation 36(3} of SEBI {Llstmg Obllgation And Disclosure
Reguirement) Rggulatmn, 20158,

De:taiis of Directors secking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annﬁa_l General Meeting:

Mame of the Dircetor

investmeni Limited

Indra Kumar Bapri | Anil Bapri Abhishek Bagri
DiN 40014384 QOBI4338 00015897
Date of Birth ) 2705/1948 2F02{1972 FETRTIGTE
Date of first appointient on the | 140771994 Y40711994 2811342007
Roard
: . Bachglor of Arts Bachelor of Aris
Quaiifications B.Com {Economics} from (E.c:i[ﬁ:'ﬂﬁas} from
Boston University, USA | Mumbai University
Share Trading, Shace Trading, Share Trading,
Investments and Funds | lnvestments, Foads Fvestments, Funds
Exptrtise hManagement Management and Manapement and
. Operations Management | Operations -~
. -Management
Number of Mestings of the Board | (5 035 0d
“dttended during the year
't List of Directorship / Membership™ | Directorship: Directorship: Diirectorshipe
{ Chairmanship of Comminees of | 1. Oasis Securities 1. Oasis Sequrities 1.Emerging Equities
other Board - Limized Limated Private Limited
2.Future Corporate
Resources Limited
JL.PRTL Emerprises
Limited '
4 Futwre Media {india)
Limited
5. Future Ent¢rtainment
: Private Limited :
Shareholding in lkab Securities & | 10,901,178 shares 557,507 shares 2,24,595 shares

Relanionship bgbween directors
inter-se

tvir. Anil Bagri,

. Maraging Director &

Mr. Abhishek Bagri,
Whole tme Director
are sons of Mr. indra

Mr, Indra Kumar Bape,
Director (Father) &
Abhishek Bagri,
Director (Brother)

i+, Indra Kumar Baprt,
Divector (Father) &.
Ant Bagri, Directar
{Brother)

Kummar Bapri _ . :
Terms and Conditions of M4, As recommmended by As récommended by
AppOIRIRENt MWRC Commitee MREC Committes
By Order -:::f the Board
sdf-
Anil Kemar Bagri

Regd. Office:

Raja Bahadur Campound
Bldg Mo, 5, 2 Floor

43 Tarmarind Lane, Fort

- Mumbai - 400 081

Date: May 30, 2617

Managing Director
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Raute-Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting:
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BOARDS' REPORT TO THEMENMBERS
{Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Aci, 2013

To All thé Members :
Your Ditectors present herewith. their 26™ Annual Report together with the Audifed Statement of
. Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2017, R

FINANCI Al RESULTS
The financml rf:sults of the Company are summarlzed as under:
{Rs, in lakhs}
Year ended Year ended
' 31.03.2017 31.83.20186
Revenue from operations & other income 7.910.44 3,856.76
Profit / {Loss) before Depreciation.and Taxation 91.86 6.63
Depreciation & Amortization - 4.60. 10.31
Profit / (Loss} before tax 96.45 - {3.67)
Net Current 1ax expense ' 18.74 -
Deferred tax : . {0.55) {2.14) .
Net tax {benefit) -- I :
Met Profit f {Loss) for the year 78.26 ' (1.73)
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The past year was-one of the finest in the company’s history! B:msied by Ihe strong surge in cap1tal-

markets, yoln company was able to record a substantial increase in profitability. Your company
capitalized on the rise in stock prices and booked decent profits, even while reducing Its level of
stock-in-trade substantially. This will enable it to keep resources available for future opportunities.
With the onset of GST and a host of further reforms on the anvi!, the future prospects of the Indian
economy look only brighter and your company is confident of being able to capitalize on the
upcoming opportunities. . ' -

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR
There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the Comnpany, which have occurred between the end of the finanmal year dated March 31, 2017 and
date of the report. .

DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO RESERVES
in order ko conserve resources, the Directors do not recommend any dwxdend for the Financial
Year 2016-17 and no amount of profit was transferred to General Reserve.

INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 134 {3) OF THE ACT READ ‘W_ITH

COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014: -

In view of the nature of aciivities of the Company, the particnlars regarding conservation of energy

and technalogy absomption ave not given.
There was no foreign exchange carnmgs and gutgo durmg the year under repott.

NUMBERS OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the year, 5 Board meetings were convened and held,
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DIRECTORS AND DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri (DIN: (0014384), Divector of the cormpeny retires by rotation at the ensung | -
Annual General Mesting and is eligible for re-appointment. "

Mr. Anil Bagri, (DIN 00014338) has been re-appointed as wMenaging Director of the company for a
. period of five years with effect from July 16, 2017 by the Board of Directors. Members arg
requested to refer to tem No, & of the Notice of the AGM and the Explanatory Statement for the
terms of appointment and remuneration of Mr, Anil Bagri. :

Mr. Abhishek Bagri (00015897} has been re-appointed as Whole-Time Director of the company for
a period of five yeats effective from Apnl 1, 2018 by the Board of Directors. Members are
requested to refer to Kem No.-5 of the Notice of the AGM and the Explanatory Statement for the
terms of appointment and remuneration of Mr. Abhishek Bagri. _ ' "
Ms. Swati Dujari (DIN: 05349218) and Mr, Prernit Damani {DIN: (0015362) have submitted a
declaration that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub Section (6) of
Section-149 of the Act and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their
status as independent divector during the year, In the. opinion of the Board, the independent
directors possess appropriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge, as required. o
COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS - ‘-

During the year, the Board has constituted/ reconstituted the Committee in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Currently, ihe Board has the following Committees: :
Audit committee, Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Finance Commitice and Share Transfer Committes

CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY "
" Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard 1o Corporate Social
Responsibility ars not applicable to the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations, To maintain these standards, thie Cornpany encourages its employees who have
concerns about suspected misconguet to come forward and express these concems without faar of
punishment or unfair lreatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism formulated by the Company
provides 2 chanrel to the employees and Dirgotors to report 1o the managementi concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected frand or violation of the {:ades of conduct or policy. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against -victimization of employees and Directors {0
avail of the mechanism and aiso provide for direct access to the Managing Director / Chairman of.
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. ' '

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND CRITERIA
FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: - T
The Remuneration Policy for directors and senior management and the Criteria for selection of
cardidates for appointment as direstors, independent directors and senior management arc placed
on the website of the Company hitp:/fwww.ikabsecurities. policies him. There has been no change in
the policies since the last fiscal year. ) ’ - .

We affirm that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the
Rermuneration policy of the Company, o
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DIRECTORS‘ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT '
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of thv:lr
knowiedge and ability, confirm that

{i) * in the preparation of the annual accounts, thc applicable accoummg standards hawve been
followed and there are no material departures;

{ii) they heve selected such accounting policies and applied thers consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent 50 as 1o gwc 8 true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of
the Company for that periad;

“{iti} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the mamtenanca of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepuarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frand and other regularities;

{iv) they have prepared the anmual accounnts on a going concern basis;

(v} they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Ccrmpany and sw::h
intemal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

- {vi) they have devised proper systems to ensuie compliance with the provisions of all -
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal financial contiols commensurate mth its
nature and size of business and meets the following objectives;

-=Providing assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operauﬂns
«Efficient use and safeguarding of rescurces

«Compliance with policies, procedures and applicable laws and regulations and
+Transactions being accurately reporied and recorded timely.

The Company has budgetary control 'system to monitor -:xpf:nr;iitures and opezrations against budgets
on an ongoing basis.

The internal auditor alse regularly reviews the adequacy of internal financial control systemn.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT ?ENTURESI ASSOCIATES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary/ joint ventures/ associates.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under sub Section {3) of Section 92 of the Act, the extract of annual return is enclosed,
which forms part of the Directors’ report as Annexure-I

AUDITORS & THEIR REPGR’I‘ -
M/s. Aalok Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the company who would retire at-
the ensuing Annual General Meeting offer themselves for reappointment, They have furnished
- centificate, confimming that their appointment, if made at the ensuring Annual General Meeting for
the financial year 2017-2018, their reappointment will be in acmrdance with Section 139 read with
section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

You are requested to appoint Auditors and to {ix their remuneration,.

The auditors” report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in their
report.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THEIR REPORT .
Pursnant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable pmwsmns if any, of the Compamcs

- Act, 2013, M/s. Shalint Hegde & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appointed as the .

Secretarizl Auditor for anditing the secretarial records of the Company for the financial year 2016-
17 and theli Repor 15 attached hersto as Annexure-I.

The Report of the Secretarial Auditor does not contain any observations or adverse remarks

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

- The information required purseant to Section 197 reaxi with rule 5(1) of the Companies

{Appointrment and Remuneratmn of Manageriat Personnel} Ru!es, 2{}14 are annexed as Annexure —
Iil. :

EVALUATION OF BOARI},.ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS .
An annual evaluation of the Board's own performance, Board comrmittees and individual directors
was catried out pursuant to the provisions of the Act in the following manner:

Sr. Performsnce Perfarmance Criteria
I NG evalugtion of evaluation
performed by
I, |Each . Individual { Nomination ~ and| Anendance, Contribution to the Board and

director : Remuneration committee meetings like preparedness on
Committee the issues to be discussed, meaningful and:

constructive contribution and puidance

provided, key performance aspects in case

of executive direciors etg, _

2 |independent Entre  Board  of| Auendance, Contribution to the Board and
. | divectors Directors excluding | committee meetings like preparedness on |

the director who is

- the issues to be discussed, meaningful and
being evaiuvated

constuctive contnbutmn and guidance

_ . provided etc.
3. |Board and its|All Directors Board mmpnsiti{m coamd  structure;
commitices effectiveness of Board  provesses,

information and functioning, fulfilment of
key responsibilities, performance of
specific duties and obligations, tlmf:l}' flow
. *| of information etc.

| The assessment of committees based on
the terms of reference of the committess
and effectiveness of the meetings. -
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-DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The company has in place an Anti-Sexuvel Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplaee {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2615 and

. rales made-thereunder. All empio}fees {pennanent contractual, temporary, tramees) ate covered
- under this policy.

The Company has not recewed any complamt of sexual harassment durmg the financial year
2016-2017,

LISTING FEES
The Company has paid the listing fees to BSE leltcd for the year 2017-281 8.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not aceepted any public deposits during the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS _ _
The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments in coptravention of the
provisions of the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2011,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS '
The Company has not entered i into any contfact, arrangement or transaction with the related pames
during the year 2016 — 2017, the particulars of which are required to be [given pursuant to Section
1343%h) of the Act, read with rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL GRDERS PASSED BY THE. REGULATORS OR
COURTS

Dwring the year under report, there are no srgmﬁcam or material orders passed by any reguiator or
court that would impact the going concemn status of the Company and its future operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed 2 risk managerment policy and is rcsponsrble for
reviewing the risk’ managemeht plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit committee has
additfonal oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks. identified by the

_businesses and f'unctmns are systemat:caliy addressed through mmgatmg actions on a continuing
basis,

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS AND CODE OF DISCLDSURE

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished- Price Semsitive information and Code of Intermal Procedures and Conduct for
Repulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requirements
of the SEBI {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiation, 2015 and is avm!able on our website
o, ikabsecurities.com.

MﬁNAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND A.NALYSIS .
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securitics and Exchange Buard of India {Llsﬁng

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) chuiatmns. 2015, the Marmgemem‘s discussion and
analysss is annexed as Annexure IV.

4
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT :
As per SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Corporate
Governance is not mandatory to the Company.” S

APPRECIATION " : '

The Board of Directors is thankful to its Bankers and Institutions for the support and financial
assistance from time to time.

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their sincere appreciation to all the employees of the
. Company whose untiring efforts have made achieving its goal possible: Your Directors wish to
thank the Central and State Governments, CUSIOMEIs, suppliers, business associates, sharehoiders
for their continued support and for the faith reposed in your Company '

'For and on hehalf of the Board
sdf- o :
: Indra Kumnar Bagri
. Place: Mumbal - Chairman-
" Date: May 30, 2017 . DIN: 00014334~
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ANNEXURE-I

_ EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN .
as on the financial year ended cn 31¥ March 2017

=

{Pursuant to section 92(3} of the Companier A¢t, 2013 and rule 12{(1} of the
" Companies {Manzgement and Administraticn} Rules, 2614]

i REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

. CIN Number of the Company:; L17100MO195TPLC059848,
il Registration Date: 17" January, 1991
iii. Name of the Campany: ikab Securities and Investrment Limited

iv. Calegory/ Sub-category of the | Bublic Company / Limited by Shares
{ompany: '

v. Address of Registered office and Raja Bahadur Compound, Building No. 5

contact details: 2% flagr, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort
MMumbai — 4460 601 '
Tel: 022 - 4046 3508 _
| Bmail: info@ikabsecurities.com
| Wehsite: W, ikabsccunt;es com
vi. Whether listed company: Yes '
vii. Name, Address and contact details of | M/s, Sateliite Corporate Semces Pt Lid.,
Registrarand Transfer Agent: £-302, Sony Apartment, Opp. 5T Jude Hzgh

School, Off. Andheri-Kuila Road, Janimati,
Sakinaks, Mumbai - 408 072, -

Email: service@satellitecorporate.com
Website: www.satellitecorporate.com

Tel: +91 22 2852 0461 / 2852 0462

Fax: +31 22 2851 1809

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

&r. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
1 Mo main produeis / services | Produet / service of the company
1. |NBFC _ 5571196 106%

.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
N.A. '
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equny Share Capital Breakup &85 pcrcentagr: of Total

Equity)

(i} Category-wise Share Hukling:

Category of Shareholders Mo, of Shares held at the beginning of | Mo. of Shares held at the end of the e
the year 01.04.2616 vear 31.03.2017 Change
- durin
Demat | Physical | Total *haf |Demat Physical | Total ®hof . &
. the year
Toual Tatal
Sheres Shares
A. Promaters
11 Indian
a) Individusls F Hindo .
Undivided Family 1946550 0| 1sdesen 5608 | 2113480 0| zit3as0 5155 485
by Centrs! Govermment ‘o o ol . am 1 ] i D00 Q.80
<) State Governments{s} 8 o o 008 g L @ 000 404
d} Bodies Caparate L3000 o] isoe 439 | 150000 ol 150000 429 | s}
&) Financizt Fns'r_'ltui"mnsFEanks O ol a .60 I 1] ] 00 0.08
1 6y Any cher (specily) ® o o [ 8 0 060 0.0
| sub-Total (4} 13 3096580 . G| 2006580 | 6137 | 2263480 o | za63080 | 6625 480
2} Furmgn
al Mon-Resident Individeals - i i j .04 - o 0 .08 SO0
&) Other Individoals & 4 4 0,00 1] 2 Lt Gy .0
) Badies Corporate 0 o ¢ 000 o @ B D00 .84
4} Banks/Fl 0 i ] 00 0 0 i 840 (00
<) Any Olher {specify} .0 8 0 .08 o ol 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total EAY (2} ! 0 0 .00 b o o a0 0.5
Toinl Sherehatding of ]
Promoter (A= (AN UHAMD | apogssn D | 2096580 6037 | 2263480 4| 2263480 66,25 A.84
B. Fublic SkarehoTding : )
1. lnstifutions . :
2} Muieal Funds 1] & o 000 0 i i pIey 0.0
) Finencial [nstitakions ] - .
Benks [t [ o, .00 Tm d 1] 0.0 (0
¢) Cenirg! Govemmenl 0 0 ] .5 ol { & G 800
&) Sraie Goavements(s) . it [ - 000 o i} o 0,00 .00
2) Venture Copital Funds sl 7 0 [ .00 o ] i 000 0.0
) Insurance Compenics ] ) 1) 000 ] g a 008 D00
g) Farcign Inswiuiional - ]
investors 0 i i L0 i 4 ol o 840
hy Foreign Vanture Copital ' o .
Funds ] o o 000 ] [ 0.4
iy Any Other (Specify) o g | .00 { A 0,00
Sub-Totat (B3 (1) & it g9 £40 [t 4 D00 0,015
2, Mon-Institutions
a) Bedies Corporsite
i} Indian T6i 2300 £5304 1,39 35751 BT 43954 B A
ity Qverseas o 0 o 0,00 0 ] 6 000 000
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b} Individuals
i} Tndividuel Shase- holders
helding mominal Shaze Capital _ ] .
upto Ra.l fecs - ' gao1L b isgaen | ze3min 102 | seisl | 1shage | 2ses 743 6.33
il} Individual Share halders
“holing nomirsl Share Capital .
in creess of Rs.i lacs $85550 | csosep | 23971 #1680 211550 21,76 520
<) Any Qther {Spacify) o o ) 0.00 B 0 0.00 §00
ty Clearing Member [ -4 o 0 0 a .6 & [
&) HUF_ 1125 (il RFFE [ dgs §00 3% 0.09 [
Py Crractors & tieir eelalives M0 & 30T 116 39T 0 33700 Lig L
Sub-total 18] {2} 1SN0 | u6eS0D | p3EeRIE 3663 | SRes20 | 1ggs00 | 1152930 378 487
Taizt Public Share holding ' : :
LesEsz0 | ieeson | B3 LREGH] beese0 | 115290 nrs 589
(B = (BHYH{B)(2) N 19620 | 83 i
TOTAL {AX{B) azeepn | vessop | 3qisano | jooad | azdsvo SEOS0 | 3826 A0, 0 0.00
Shices held by Custadians for : ' ’
GDRs & ADRs({C} o & [ 940 f o g1 0.0 0,80
CRAND TOTAL (AM{EM{CY | 3400 W6STD | 34i6n0 | iokeb | dxéooed | tefsen | 3416400 10000 0.4H
(i) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. | Sharcholder's Name Shareholding st the btginning of Sharehuldihg at the end of the year | %o change
Mo the year 01 042016 31.03.2007 in share
: hotding
Mo of | %oftowml | %eof Shares | Mo, of % of1otal | %of Sheres | during
Shares | Shares of | Pledged / Shares Sharesof ] Pledged/ the year
‘the encumbered the engumberg
company | ko total gompany | 4 tototal
shares shares
l Archany Bapei 35200 1.03 b 35204 1.03 (] 6.0
2 | Anil Kumer Bagri 471407 11,79 [ 551507 16,32 o .53
3 fndra Kumar Bagri 1013678 2958 O 1091178 3094 ] 2.36
4 Abhishek Bagri 224595 657 a 224595 .57 o 000
b Savitri Bevi Jajoo 2000 0.5% f 20000 (.59 O AL
1& Amit Kumar Bagri 155000 242 g 1350041 %42 1] a.048
7 Linksss Enctave Py Lid 25000 0.73 O 250040 873 0 3L 1]
§ | Oasic $ecurities Limited LEIA0 | 283 i) LGOE0 293 i 0.30
2 Tuseon Tewers Pyt Lid . 25000 .73 ] 25000 0.Mm o 0.00
{iii} . Change in Promoters' Shareholding:
Sharcholding &t the § o oo Sharcholding
beginking of the year during the year
01.04.2016 sliey
. o %5 of tqial &5 qf tokal
Seovial | Mame &F the :: - of Shaves of the E&:ﬁ Shares of the
no Shereholder Diate Reason ares COTPBOY COMmpany
: o | esga2ms ' e, o
i. A
3 nil Kumar Bagri 26082015 | Transter 470107 13 557507 | A2
indra Ku_mar Bagri 22042018 | Transfer 1010678 29.58 09178 | 1394
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{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Dvrectors, Promoters and Holders of
'GDRs and ADRs); |

Shareholding &t the Cumulative
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
) o, . 01.04.2016 yeer
Sl:'lf;al Wame of the Share Holder Date .Heasan % of el % of total
I : . Wa. of Shares of | Mo, of Shares of
Shares the Shares the
) Company Campany
i | Bofesh Kpmar Bagres A, A, 129500 3.80 129508 150
2 | Madhushees Bagres NA | | MA a0 .76 E0000 1.7%
3 | Rangnath Somani M4, H.A. 83365 2.44 43265 2.44
4 | Shiv Kemar Damanl A Transter 213838 T 22938 212
5 | Vineet Wadhwa WA, Transfer 52080 1.51 £2080 LB
& | Vinod Kumar Bagel . WA | WA 24740 251 B5790 2.51
7 | Mamrata Khandelwal N.A. N.A. 143637 426 145637 426
8 | Naresh Khandelwal M.A, N.A. Q4800 277 S4800 AT
9 | I C Securities Py, Ltd NA | HA 30206 058 18200 G.EB
10 | Jayant H. Medi ’ M.AL A, 30050 0.88 30059 0.83

iv) Sharehufding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: -

Share holding a! the Cumutative Share
beginning of the yaer hiolding during the
01.04.2016 year
Serial - . ' % of % of
ante af the Director f KMP | Date Reason . wotal wtal -
na . ' _ Mo of Shares o, of Shares
Shares of the Shares | ofthe
company company
1 | Indra Kumar Bagri 220420606 | Invesiment 1010678 29.58 | 1091178 KR
. to 08.04.2016 i '
N 15,32
2 | Antl Burrar Bagri 26,08 2016 bvestmen 71007 j3.79 557507
Abkishek Bagei C y .
. . 7
3 {Wheole time Dirgetor & CFO) NA, . NA 224595 MT 224355 63
4 | Prerit Damiani - MAL Transher - 30006 0.88 0 0
5| SwatiM. Bujaad WA M.A. IR T ]
Ankita PRophaliya ' :
5§ 1{CS. & Compliance Officer) NA. N.A. e . ooy . @ ¢
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" V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company mcludmg interest nutstandmg! accrued but not due
for payment (in B

Seenred Loans
excluding
Jeposits

Lnsacured Loans

Deposits

“Total
'| Indebtedness

Indebledness at the beginning of the
financial year

i. Principal Amount

1, inkerest due but not paid

it

fnterest acorued but not due

Total

L= L] =] L]

(D

L= B e foim) L)

] Prr Y Roue) Lin)

oo o

Change

financial year

in ndebtedness dunng the

Addition

11,1860,927,707

11,180,927.767

Reduction

1L 1850.527,707

] L

11,180,527.707

Mat Change

L] L] L)

]

=

a

indebtedress at the end of the financial

year

i. Pringipal Amount

ii. Interest due but not paid

iii, Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

| | i

[ =11 1= |
e e e

f=] £ R L]

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Divectors and/er Manager:

r.ono

Particulars of Remuneration

idanaging Director

Whole Time Dicector

Anil Bagri Abhishek Bagri
1. | Gross salary o
) Salary as per provisions contained ir section 12,80,000 5,10,800
E 17{1} of the lncome-tax Aet, 1961 - . :
} ¥alue of p&rqulsltes ufs 1T2Y Income-tax F 2
Act, 1061 . ' -
e) Profits in fien of salary under section 1?{3} 0 ¢
| of Income-tax Aet, 1961
2. | Stack Option NA L WA
3. | Sweat Equity MNA MNA
4. | Commission -as % of Profit ' NA NA
5. | Others, please specify WA A
| Total (A) - B 12,060,000 5,10,000
6. | Ceiling as per the Act, Schedule V of the Act | Schedule ¥ of the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors: '

Sr. no| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors ' _ Total Amount
- Red -
i [Independent Dirgctors Frerit Damani Swati Dujfari :
s Fee for attendinp board :
commities meetmgs : 9006 6,000 5,000

« Comimission
= Oihers, please specify

Total (1) 3,000 - 6,000 15,600

2 | Other Non-Executive : Indra Kumar
Directors Bagri .
Fee for attending board 15,060 . 15,0008

comumittes meetings
+ Commission
= Others, please specify

Fotal 2) ' T 713000 - 15,000

Tatal (By=(1+2) - | 24,006 - 6,000 30,000
Total Managerizl Remune ration- ©o 1224000 £,16,000 17,440,004

- [A+EB} : T )
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Within the ceiling iimit; of Section 197 of the Act

C. REMUNERATIGN TG KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THﬁLN MDD f
MANAGER :‘ Wk

Sr. | Particulars of Rernuneration : Key Managerial Persommel
no. : o
: CFO - L8
Abhishek Bapri Ankita Phopheliva
- V. |Gross salary - ' : .
) Salary as per provisions contained in section 5,190,004 : . 120,000

1TV of the income-tax Act, 1961

b Valueafperquisites wfs 1702} Tncome-tax Pu:t
(21

=3 Profits in Tied of salary under seetion 13
Income-tax Act, 1961 '

Stock Option T NA ' NA

2.

3. |Sweat Equity _ NA T NA
4, [Commission as % of profit MA : NA
5. |Others, please Spacify HA A

' Total . 514 {lﬂﬂ - 1,206,000

VIL PENALTEES { PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES NOHE

For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Mumbai : o
Date: May 30, 2017 _ ' 2df-
: - Indra Xumar Bagn
Chairman ..

DIM: 00014384
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ANNEXURE 11
Secretarial Andit Report {Section 204(1)]

FORM Mo, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
{Pursuant to Section 204 {1} of the Companies Act, 2013-and rule No. 9 of the Companics
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2G14)

. Te, . _
The Members,
IKAEB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

We have conducied the éﬂcretarial audit of the compiiance of app]icaﬁie stamtory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Ikab Securities and Investmeént Limited (hereinafter
cailed the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compha:hces and expressing our apinion
{hereon,

Based .on opr verification of the Cumpaﬁy*s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed
and ottier records maintained by the company, the hiformation provided by the company, its
officers, agents and swthorised representatives during the conduct of sccretarial audit, the
explanations and clarifications given 10 us and the representations made by the Management, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2017 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
_ extent, in the manner and subject to the re;mmng made hﬁreinaﬁer

We have examined the books, papars, minute buoks, forms and returns filed and othf:r records made
available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31‘“ March, 2017
acmrding to the provisions of:

{i} . The Companies Act, 2013 {tﬁe.ﬁct} and the rulcs mgda therenndes; _

{il)  Thé Securities Contract {Regulation) Act, 1956 {‘SCM’) and the rules made thereunder;
(it}  The Depositortes Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed  thereunder;

{iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Difect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings,

() . The fclluwmg Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
" Boagd of India ﬁu:t 1932 {*SEBI Act’} .

{2) The Securities and Exchange Board of/ Ir:dm {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takecvars} Rﬁguiatmns 2001,
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(ty  The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Repgulations, 2075; '

{e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (issue of Capital and Disclosure ~
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to thae,

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
-~ Employee Stock Purchese Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Mot applicable to the Company during the audit period} '

(&)  The Securities and Exchenge Board of India {lssue and Listing of Debt Securities}
' Regulations, 2008; (Mot applicable to the Company during the audit period)

.{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue aﬁd Share -
Transfer Agents) Repujations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g} . The Securties and Exchange Board of India {(Delisting of Bquity Shares)
Repulations, 2009 (Not appliceble to the Company during the audit period) and

)  The Securitics and Ewchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(vi}  Other laws specifically applicable to the Company namely
1. The RBI Act 1934

3. Nen-Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding} Companies Prudential
Morms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007 . '

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{iy Secretarial Standards issued by The Iﬁstitute of Company Secretaries of Indiz with respect
to hoard and general meetings. : -

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited rezd with the SEBI .
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provistons of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standacds ete. mentioned above.

Wa further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and' independent Direttors. ‘The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. '
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Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Doard Meetings, agenda and detailed
riotes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a sysiem exists for segking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningfil participation at the meeting,
Decistons at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously,

We further report that thete are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and gridelines.

' . We further report that during the audit period no events occurred which had bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines ste,

For Shatini Hegde & Associates
Company Secretaries

Piace: Mumbai o sdfe
Date; 30™ May, 2017 : Shalini Bhat
FCSNo: 6484  CF No: 6994

‘This Report is to be read with owr letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms
on integral part of this report,
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‘Aanexure A

The Members
TKAB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

- Our report of éven date is to be read along with this letter.

i

antcnance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company,
Cur respuns:bﬂn}' i3 10 express an apinion ot these secretarial records based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate tG obiain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done ontest basis [0 ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records, We

believe that the process and pmcttcas we followed provide a rczsunable basis for our
oplmnn .

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of- ﬁnanciai records and Books of
Ageounts of the Company.

Whe:re ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc, :

The Compliance of the provisions of Corpotate aiid ‘other applicable laws, rules, rcguiaiio.ns,_

_standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited fo the
- verifleation of procedure on test basis,

The Secretarial Audit report is nefther an assurance as to the future viabitity of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs uf '
the Comipany. :

For Stialini Hepde & Associates
Company Secretaries.

Place; Mumbai . ' sdi- -
Date: 36" May, 2017 : Shalini Bhat

FCS No: 6486 CPNov6994 -
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ANNEXURE IH

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A. Remuneration of Directors {Section197{12) and Rule (1) of Cnmpanies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014} ' :

{) ~ The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median ramuneration of the employecs
of the Company for the financial year: '

Non-executive direclors Ratio to median reﬁunaraiinn—[

- o N.A.

Executive Directors

ar. Anil Bagri, Managing Director 313
M. Abhishek Bagri, Whole-Time Director T 168

(b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, company secretary in the financial year:

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 9, Increase f decrease i.n.

Financial Officer and Company Secretary . reqmuneration in the financial year.
Managing Director | . 667%
| Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer 36%

(¢} The percentage increase in the median remuneration of émplayees in the financial year 2016 - 17
. as compared 10 2015-16 ist N.A.

(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 4

(¢} Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the mapagerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point o if thete are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: MNA T -

{f} Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy éfthc Company:
The Company affirms remuneration Is as per the remuneiation policy of the Company.
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(g} Datails of Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the year, incloding ﬁuse
employed throughout the year and in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs.
1,02,00,000/ for the year ended 3 st March, 2017:

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration dravm and the
particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5{2} of the
Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in
a separate annexure forming part of this report, Furthér, the report and the accounts are being sent
to the members excluding the aforesaid annexwre, In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said
annexute is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any shareholder
interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to thé Compliance Officer. :

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of Rupees One Crore and

two lacs for the year or Rupees Eight lacs fifty thousand per month, if employed for part of the
year. _ .

For and on behalf of the Board

Indra Kumar Bagri
.  Chairman
. : ' DIN: 00014384
Place: Mumbai :
Date: May 30, 2617
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Annexure IV

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

. BUSINESS OVERVIEW & TRENDS

Despite the huge flux in the Indian economy, thanks o the decp raoted, long ferm rcfomls ta.kmg
place, the larger economy as weil as the financial sector has been undergoing a lot of chum. While
profitability in corporate continues 1o the challenged, the stock markets have taken & long term view
of the reforms and continue 1o put their money into their beliefs, This has resulted in markets -
surging -over the past year. As reforms continue to gather pace, markets will continue to rise, The
long term view continues to be very attractive. :

. NATURE OF INDUSTRY

" Even gs the Financial Services industry reglsters growth over the long term, the short term is ﬁlled
with volatility. Thisis particularly pronounced in the Capital Markets, where we have our biggest
exposure. This notwithstanding, we believe that teking a balanced view in all decisions helps tide

over short term hiccups, and we believe that the inherent volatility in the financial markets will only
assist us,

. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Alded by the sirong surge in capital markets, the company registered one of its finest performances
this year. We continue to be optimistic about our future prospects.

. RISK FACTORS

We face risk factors at two levels. The first is the deprenmtmn of the value of pur investinents, which
could lead to losses. The second s the challenges from our bumwcrs wha may be extremely well-
intentioned, but may still face short term headwinds in payment of interest and repayment of loans.

. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANB THEIR ADEQUACY
_ We belteve that our internal control systems are adequate for the scale of our operations. Excessive

controls lead to stifling of work, while inadequate controls lead to mismanagement at all levels, We
bt‘-ltﬂ‘v’ﬂ we are fairly balanced on that front.

. LIMITATIONS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Numbers merely reflect one part of the work vndertaken by any company. The bigger werk is in the
guality of the people and the quality of the investment, These tend to play out only over a longer -
period of time. While we present our Balance Sheet for the year gone by, it is important to keep in
rmind the progress made by the company over the years, which has brought it to its current level.
This is what is most important when trying to understand its future prospects.

. FUTURE QUTLOOK

 We have maintained it since last year, and continue to believe thaf the future of this country femains
extremely. bright, particularly under the dynamic leadership we see at the Centre. The changes being
effected during the past one year will have a profound Impact on the rununing of our country over 'Ehf:
years and make it 2 much more attractive destmalmn for ali tynes of people.
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8. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Your Company bas only single segment i.e, Investment & Loans, Revenue and ekperzs:s have bgen

identified on the basis of accounting standard and guidance note issued by Institute of Chartered -
 Accountant of India. . :

% HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

We continue {0 maintain cordial relations with alt our employees and have not had any problems with
them, . :

HL CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Financial markets implicitly mean great volatility, and while we expect to do well in the fong run, it
Is important to note that in the short term We may see significant upheavals,

T

For and on behaif of the Board

Sdﬂ"- .
Indra Kumar Bagri
Chairman
DIN: 00014384
Place: Mumbai - .
Date: May 36, 2017
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PISCLOSURE _OF DETAILS OF MEETINGS OF BOARD QF BIRECTORS AND
COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD AND ATYENDED BY BIRE RS AS RE RED.

UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

BOARD MEETIN

Five {5) Board Meetings: 30.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 24.10.2016, iLip2e & 13.62.2017

NAME OF DIRECTORS

Mo. Of Meetings Attencled

Mr. Indra-Kumar Bagri-Chairman 5
wir. Anil Kumar Bagri 5
Mr. Abhishek Bagri 4
Ms. Swatt Dujari 2
iir. Precit Damand i

AUDIT CG"\«'IM ITTEE

Four (4} Audit Commitiee Meatmgs I0.05.2016, 12.08.2816, 111120016 & 13622{}]'?

MAME OF DIRECTORS Neo, Of Meetings Attended
Mr, Prerit Damani e 4

 ivis, Swati Dujacl 4
Wir: Anil Kumar Bagri 4

COMMITTEE

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION

One (1) Nomination and remuneration Commitres Meating: 30.05.201%

TAME OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri

TTo. Of Meetings Atiended

{

wis. Swath Dujari

1

hir, PreritDamani

H

' STAKEHOL‘DER“:‘ RELATIGNSHIP COMMITTER

Cne (1) Stakeholders' Relationship Commitige Meeting: 31.03. 2()1‘?

MNAME OF DIRECTORS
-t Mr. Indra Kumar Bagr_i-Cha_irman

Mo, OFf ivieetings Attended
1 .

Ms, Swati Dujari

G

M. PreritDamani

I

'SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

One {1} Share Transfer Commitiee Meeting held on 13.01.2017:

NAME OF BIRECTORS

No. Of Meetings Altcnded

4 ddr, Endra Kumar Bagri

dr. Anil Kumar Bagi

1

FINANCE COMMITTEE: No Meeting held during 2016-2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Member of IKAB SECURITTIES & INVESTMENT LTD
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Shest as at March 31, 2317, the Statement of Profit & Loss and

Cash Flow Staternent for the year then ended, and a summary of sigrificant aceounting policies and other
explanatory information, :

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters ‘stated @ Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial sratentents that give 2
teue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles -generally scoepted in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules,
2014. ’ '

This responsibility zlso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fravds and other irceguiafities; selection and application of appropriste accounting policiss; meking
judpments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a troe and fair view and ace free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or
emor.

AUDITDRS‘.RESPONSIBI LITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our sudit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and anditing standards and matiers

which aee required 1o be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made -
thereonder. - - ' - C

We canducted out audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act, Those Standards require that we camply with ethical requivements and pien and pecform the audit
to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ave free from material misstatement,
An audit involves performing procedures (0 obtain audit evidence aboii the amounts and the di&c_iosum_:_
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the,
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error,
In making those risk assessments, the suditor considers intetnal financial control -relevant o the
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Company's preparatian of the financial statements that give a true snd fair view in order 1o design audi
procedures that are gppropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies wsed and the reasonzblensss of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well az evaluating the overatl presanmﬁnn-nf the financial statements.

b

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁctent gnd appmpriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and scoording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financiat statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and pive
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generalily accepied in [ndia:

{a) ln the case of the Balance Sheet, of the siate of af‘fairs of the Company as &t March 31, 2017,

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the lass of the Company for the year ended
on that dare and

{c} in the case of the cash flow s-aatement, ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As tequiced by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {the Order”) issued by the Centrai.
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we pive in the Annexure A
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 2nd 4 of the Order,

2. As requ_ired by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have snught and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
- knowledge and belief were necessary for the porposes of our audit.

b} s our opinion, proper bnuks of-account a5 required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it apperrs from our examinztion of those books,

¢} The Balance Sheei, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In otr opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

- Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014

)" On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017
-+ taken on record by the Board of Ditectors; none of the directors is disqualified as on 3ist March,
2017 from being appointed as 2 direotar in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial-controls over financial reporting of the Company
' and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexu re-E.
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'g}. With respect (o the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
i} of the Companies (Audit and Auditorsy Ruies, 2015, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according %o lhe explanations given o us:

et The Company has disclosed the mnpa::t af‘pmdmg Itttgaxmns on its financial position in its
: financial statements.

. The Companry has made provision, as reguired under the appiicable law or ﬂmunﬁng
- standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracty including
dertvative contracts to the financial statements; and

fii.  There has been no defay in transferring amounts, reqmred to be transferred, to the Investor
Sducation and Protection Fund by the Company : :

bw. The Company hiad provide requisite disclosures in its financial statements as 1o holdings as
: well 2z dealings in Specified Bank Noles during the pertod from 08th November, 2016 1o
30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained
by the Company. Refer note 26 of accounting policy. :

For Mfs. ._ﬁ.a!uk Mehta & Co,
Chantered ﬁcc_auntants

sdf-

CA. Aalok Mehta
{Proprietor)

Membership No, 114934
. Firm Reg, Wo, 126756W

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2017
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TG IN PARAGRAPH A’ OF AUDITOR’'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘TKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED ON
THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2017, - '

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and ‘aceording 10 the information and
explanations ghven to us during the course of our audit, we report that; -

1. In respeet of ifs Fixed Assefs )
(ay The company is maintaining proper cecords to show full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assels. o
{b} According to information and Explanation given 0 us, the Fxed agsets of the Company are
physicalty verified by the management according 10 2 phased program designed to cover
all tems over a pertod of time, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the '
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pugsuant 10 the program, fixed assets have
been physically verified by the Management during the yeas and no material discrepancies
between the book records and the physical inventories heve been noticed.
3. In respect of its Inventories o .
{g) As informed to us, the inventories held in Dematerialized form, have been verified by the
management with supportive evidence during the year. In our Opinion the frequency. of
. verification is reasonable. On the basis of our examination the reconds of inventory, Wwe ars
of the opinion that company is maintaining proper records of inventory. We are informed
vt nio Siscrepancies were noticed on physical verification. ce T '
3. Inrespect of its Loans given: ' Lo ' ,
The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecued to/from companies, fims
limited liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companics Act, 2011 As the Company has not gramted any loans, secured of
uhsecuced, to parties listed in the Repisters majntzined under Section. 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, consequently, clause 3(iii) {a) & (b} (C) of the order axe not gpplicable.

4 The Company has not granied any loans of provided any guarantecs of security to the parties
covered. under section 185 of the Act. The company has compiied with the provision of
section 186 of the Act in respect of investment made or loans guaranies oF security provided
to the parties covered under section 186.

3 1n our opinion, and according to the information and explanations’ given 1o us, the Compaity
has not accepted any public deposits and hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
india and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the ules framed there under are not, applicable. As per the
information and explanations given to ug, no order has been passed by Company Law Board .

~ or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank 0f india ot any Court or any othar _
Tribunal in this respect ) T
6. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company.

T . . :

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the

' Company examined by us, in our opinton, the Company is generally regular in depositing

undisputed statulory dues including Provident Fund, Employess State Insuranee, income
Tax, VAT, Excise Duty, Duty of custom Service Tax, Cess and any othier stawtory dues
as applicable with the appropriate authorities. _ ' )
{b) According to the information and explanations given ta us and based on the records of
‘the company examined by us, there are no disputed dues payable by company as o1 31
March 2017 of Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excize Duty.
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. .According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

explanation given to us, the, Company has not defauited in repayment of dues to any financial
institution or bank or debenture holders as at the Balance Sheet Date. o

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer
{including debt instruments} and term loan during the year. Accordingly the provision of

clause 3(ix} of the order are not apphicable te the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing standards in India and eccording to the information and
explanations given to us, we have not come aCross any instants of fraud, either noticed or
reported during the year, on or by the Company. : ' _ :
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the fecords 1. the board resolution and approval of shareholder in general meeting we state
that the Company has paidf provided for managerial rerauneration as per the provision of
section 197 read with schedule V (o the Act. ' :

in our opinion and according o the information and explanations given (o us, the company is

. not a nidhi Compeny. Accordingly, paragyaph 3[xit) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exaiminations of

. the records of the Company transaction with the related parties are in compliance with section

177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party trahsactions have
been disclosed in the financial statemenis as required under accounting standard TASY 15,
Related party disclosers specified under section 133 of the Act, Read with rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. o -

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examinations of
the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. :
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examinations of
the records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with directors Or pErsons
connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the reserve Bank of

Tndia Act, 1934. Accordingly the provision of clatse 3{xvi} of the order are ot applicable to
the company. - . - ' :

For bM/s. Aalok Mehta & Co.

sdf-

© Charterad Accountants

Ca. Aziok Mehta -
[Proprietos]
dMembership Mo, 114930
Firm Rep. Mo, 126756W

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 34, 2017
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ANMNEXURE-B TG THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
{Reforred 1o in Paragroph 16¢(f) of the independent Auditors™ Report of even date to the members of IKAR
SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED an the financial statements for the year eoded March 3i, 2017)

Report on the financial control under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Aok
l.

-

‘We have audited the intérnal financial controls over financial reporiing of IKAB

SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED {“the Company"Jas of March 31, 2017

* in conjunction with our audit of the financial staternents of the Company for the year

ended on that dates.

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnat
financial controls based on the intemal control over {financial reporming Sriteria
established by, the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financiel
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Endia {ICAL. These
responsibilities. includes the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of 15 business, including adhesence to compeny’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of freud and errors. The
adeauacy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
retiable finangial information, as requived under the Act. S '

Auditer's Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in ‘accondance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnsl Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance. Note™) and the Standards on Auditinig deemed to be
orescribed- under section 143(10) of the Act to the exient applicable (o an andit of
internel financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls

and both issued by the ICAL These standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfomm the audit to obtain -
ressonable assurance about whether edequate internal financial controls over

‘financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in.all material respects. _ : .

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit eviderice about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of iniernal financial controls over financial
feporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finencial controls over
financial reporiing, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and -
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed tisk, The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including
the assessment of the risk of material rnisstatement on the financia statements,
whether due to fraud or exTor. ) ' )

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo

. provide = basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal finencial controls

ayetary Auer Financial renorting
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heaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting _
6. A compeny’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
_the pieparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over tinancial reporting includes those policies and pruccdure.s that

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and
fairly reflect the transaction and dlspomtmns of the assets of the company; |
2) Provide reasonable amssurance that transactions are recorded 2s necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements i accordance with generaily accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only 1 accordence with authonmtmns of management and directors -
" of the company; and
_ 3} Provide reasonable. assurance regarding prevention or tlmelj.f detectmn of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company™s asséts that could
have a material effect on the fnam:ial statements

Inkerent Limitatmns of Internal F‘mancml Controls Over annnlal Reporting

7.. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contro) over financial
reporting, including the possibility of conclusion or Hnproper management overrides
of controls, material misstatements due to fraud or error may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evalvation of the internal financial controls over
financiat reporting to future periods are subject to the sk that the internal fnancial
conirol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in.
conditions, or that the degrec of compliance with policies or pracedures may
deteriorate,

QOpinion

8. in our opinion, the Company has , in all material respects an adeguate internal

. financial controls over financial reporting and such internel Bndncisl controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2017, based on the

internal control over financial reporting ¢riteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of intemel control sated in the guidance Note

on Audit of Internal- Finangial Coutrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institate of Charmre:d Accountants of India.

For dfs. Aslok Mehta & Ca
Chartered Accouniants

sd/-

CA. Aglok Mehta
[Proprietor]
Membership No. 114930
Finm Reg. No. 126756W

. Place: Mumbgai
Date: May 30, 2017
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART

OF THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

I

3, Fixed Assets & Depreciation

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation and presentﬁﬁon of the accounts are '

as under. Accounting policies not referred to otherwise are consistenl with genesaily accepted
accounting principles. ' . - T

. Basls of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepated in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {“GAAP"} in India under the historicat cost convention, on acerual basis. These
financial statements have been prepared to comply with ail materia! aspects of the accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rute 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Accounting policies not specificatly referred to otherwise

. are consistent with the generally accepted accounting priniciples followed by the compasny.

, Revenue Recogritions’

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on accrua! basis. Dividend.is recognized when the shareholders right to receive
payment is established at the balance sheet date, : K

Tangihle Assets

4. All Fixed Assets are stated in the Ralance sheet at cost of acquisition inchssive of related -
BXpENnses. '

_ b. Depreciation has been ;Lmvi&:d on the basis of useful life of asset as per schedule 11 of the

Companies Act, 2013 vide Notification dated 29" August 2014 issued by the Ministry of
the Corporate A fairs. ' :
c. Depreciation is provided fromfup to the month of addition/disposal.

Lntangible Assets . : _ _
intangible Assets are initizlly recopnized at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment (if any). The cost of an internally generated intangible asset comprises al!
expenditure that can be directly aticibuted, or aliocated on & reasonable and consistent basis,
to creating, producing and wmaking the asset ready for its intended use. These Intangible
Assets camprise of Computer Software. : ’

. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each batance sheet dé_;tﬁ and if there is any
indication of impairment based on internaifexternal factors, An impairmoent loss is recogaized
wherever the carrying amount of an gsset exeeeds its recoverable amount.

. Investinents ’ ' +

investments are stated at cost and income there from is credited to revenue on acorual basis,
Long Tesm Investments are carried out at gost less provisions, if any, for permanent diminution

in value of such investement, No provisien is considered necessary for temporary diminution in
vatue of such investments. R '
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6. Inventories ' _ _ '
lnventories of Shares traded are held by the company which are valued at Cost or Market Value
“whichever is lower. . ' - '

7. Claims : _
All ciaims raised are booked on merits of each case on accrual basis.

8. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Agsats ,
Provisions invelving substantial depree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is 2 present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in nol=s,
Contingent asset are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. .
© 9, Treatment of Expenditure during Construction period.
~ The Company doesn’t have any expenditure related 1o 'construciion period.

1. Use of Estimates '

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the penerally accepted accounting
principles requires estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and ligbilities on the date of financial statement and the reported amounts of revenus
and expenses during the reported period. Difference between each actual results and £stimates
ate recagnized in the period in which the results are known or materialized. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s hest knowledge of current events and actions, actual
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the zccounting estimates is recognized
prospectively. : ' :

-

11, Provision far Current and Deférred Tax:
No Provision for Cumrent Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting period and in eccordance with the provisions as per Income Tax Act, 1961,
Deferred Tax resulting from “timing” difference between book and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enagted as
on the balance sheet date. The deferced tax assel is recognized and carried forward only (o the
extent that'there is a reasonable certainly except for carry forward fosses and unabsorbed
depreciation which is recognized on virtual certainty that the asset will be reatized in future
The deferred tax Income for the year amounting lo Rs.54550 - (Previous year Deferred Tax
Income Rs. 2,14,180/-) hes been recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
Minimum Alternate Tax (MATY credit is recognized as an asset and carled forward only if
there s reasonable certainty of its being set off against regular tax payable within the
stipulated statutory pertod. . o :

12. Employee Benefits:- _ _
Provision for retirement benefits to employses was not provided on acerual basis, which is noy
in conformity with Accounting Standard 15 issued by ICA! and the aimount has not Deen
quantified because actuarial valuation report is not available, Company has not accounted the
lighility on account of leave encashment,

13. The Company didn’t incur any Preliminary expenses during the year.
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14. Foreign Currency Transactions i-
There is no foreign Currency Transaction entered by the company during the period.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31" March 2017

N 2016-17 2015-16
15. CiF vaiue of imports NIL ' NIL
16, Expenditure in Foreign Currency NiL NIL
Others ' '
17. Remiliance inForeign Currency on ateount NIL NIL
Of Dividend :
18, Caraings in Foreign Currency MIL NIL
FOB vaiue of Exports. - .
19, Payment to Auditor as Stawnory Auditor 50,000 55.000

20. As the company's business activities fall within single segment the disclosure requirernents of
' Accounting Standard 17 segment reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Adcountants of India
is not applicable, : :

21, In terms of AS 18 “Related Party Disclosures™ issued by the ICAL related party transections are
as follows: . ' :

Transaction with Related Parties
Mame Relationship

F016-17

Mature of Transaction. 205-16
| with Co. o . : :
Indra Kumar Bagri | Director - Board Sining Fees 150410 5008
Anil Kumar Bagri | Managing Salary & Allowances 12,60,00 11,25,000
Drirectar : _
 Abhishek Bagri Whola time Saiary & Allowances 5,180,006 3,75,600
Director ' :
Giriraj Ratan Director Board Sitting Fees { 2,000
) Damani . ' ' '
Prerit Damant Dhrectar Board Siting Fess 9,()(_]0 4,000
Anit K umar Bagri Managing Feofession Tax 2500 i)
: | Director :
Swati Dujart Director Board Sitting Fees - 8,000 2,000
Swali Dujart Director Profagsion Tax 2500 i
Anit Kumar Bagri | Managing interest on Loar - 0 2,066
_ Directar ' .
Abhishek Bagri whole time Profession Tax 2500 -G
: Director
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22 thelnpinion of the Directors, Sundry Debtors.and Loars & Advancesthave a value on

realization it the ordinary course of business at least equai to the amount at which they are
stated pniess stated otherwise.

23, Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capiti! account as on 31 March,
_ 2017 and not provided for (net of advances} Rs. WIL { Previoues Year: )} NIL

24, Directors® Remun.eratic-n

2016-17 2015-14
Rs Rs
Gross Szlary 15,52,74% 13,63,848
Contribution ta medant Fund 1,587,752 1,36,152
Other Perqms:ms{ESlC} Mil . Ni!
Total 17, 10,300 15,00,040

25. Disclosure in accordance with Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

During the year, the company has writien lotters 10 various suppliers regarding their status under
the said Act. As atthe year end, Mo suppliers has intimated the Company about ifs statug as 2

Micro, Small or Medium Enterprise or its registration inder the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development 2006, '

26. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES {SBNs) and Other Deno_min'aﬁan Notes

Particulars SENs Other Benomination Total
. - ' Notes

Closing Cash in Hand .

as on 08/11/2014 6950 ii7 69617

{+) Permitted Receipts Nil 50600 56000

(-} Permitted Payments Mil . 15950 16950

I (3 Amosnt Deposited ' . '

Ju Banks 65500 Nil S5

Closing Cash in Hand : -
Las o 3141272016 - Ml 33147 33157

During the yeer, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined
in MCA notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bark
Motes (SBN) held and transzcted during the period from November B, 2016-t0 Dacember 31,
2016, the denomination wise $BNs and other notes as per the notification is given below:
Particulars for the purpose of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same
meaning provided in the notification of the Govi. of India, in the Ministry of Finance,
Department of Economic Affaics number $.0. 3407(E) dated :he Btk Moveinbaer, 2016,
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27, Earnings Per Shares

2016-2017 | 2015-2016°

[y | Met profit after tax available {or the Equity 78,00,583 | - (172657}
share holders : : :

b} | Number of Equity shares{face value Rg. 10/ 3416400 | 34,16,400
¢} | Weighted average number of Equity Shares 3416400 | 34,16,400
fface value Rs.10¢-) :

dy | Basic Esming per share{s/b) 2.28 .05
e} | Diluted Earning per share{a/c) (Rs. n 7 228 04.85
thousends) . . y .

28, Previous yesr figures have been re-grouped/ rearranged { recasted wherever necessary to make -
them comparable with those of current year.

29, Information pursuant to part 1V to the Cnhpanies Act, 2013

{Rs. in *000"}

Batance Sheet sbetract and Company’s Generzl Business Profile :

! | Registration Details: L
Remsiration Na. [L17100MH 1991 PLCOS9R48 | Srate Code: 11

Balance Sheet Dare: 31.02.2017

il | Capital Raised during the year {Amount Rs, In thousands}: Wy

Public issue (L Right Isfue S
Bonus lssus | Wil Private Placements | Mil

TH | Position of mebifization & deployment of funds {Amount Rs. In thousandsy:

Total Liabilities M a6 Total Assets - | 93,636
- SOURCES OF FUNDS: APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Paid up Capital 34,154 Mt Fined Assels 023
Reserves & Surplus 55050 Tnvestments ML
Secured Loans WL Loans & Advances | 2re2?
Unsecured Loans HNIL | Het Current Assets ) 83,849
Deferred Tax Liability | MIL ’ Misc. Expenditure | Nl

Dreferred Tax Agset.. | 248

W | Performance of the Company (Amount Rs, In thousgnds):

Turnover 7.88,360 Total Expendimres_| T62:208
Profii Loss) before 9,645 7| Profit{Loss) after 7,808
Tax .. Tax
Earning/ Share (Rs.) 2.25 ' Dividend {54} &
¥V | Generic names of principal productsiservices of the company as per the mooetary
terms: ) '
ftem Code ((TC - | 9971190

Code):
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30, Other iht_'ormation pursuant to Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 is either Nil or Not
applicable, ' ' :

As per our report of even date -

For Aaiok Mehez & Co, For tkab Securities & Investment Limited

Chartered Accountants ' Indra Kumar Bagri  sd~ Chairman

Anil Kumar Baget  sd/~ Managing Director
s~ . Abhishek Bagri sdf- - Chief Financial Officer
Aalok K. Mehta . ~ Ankita Phophaliya  sd/- Company Secretary
Proprietor :

Membership No: 114930
FRN: 126756W

Pface: Mumbaj’
Da{e:IMa;.f 30,2017
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Batance Shest as at 31 March, 2047

Particulars

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Sharehoiders' Funds
(&) Share Capital
(&) Reszenves and Suiplys

2 Current Liahtlitles
Other Curcent Liakilities

Total
B ASSETS

1 Non-currant Assets
{a) Fixed Assels
{i) Tangible Assats . -
(i} Intangiblte Assels

{o) Deferred Tax Assets (Meal)
{e) Long-teem Loans and Advances
{dy Other MoR-cumrent Assets

" 2 Current Assets
(2] inventoras
(b) Trada Receivables
(o) Cash and Cash Equivalents
() Shar-tarm Loans and Advancas

Total

See accompanying notes {inciuding
significant accounting policles) forming part
of the fimangial statements

as per our rapon of even date altached
For Me. Anfok Mehta & Co. -
Charated Accountants

{FRYS: 126756\W)

sdf~

{Aalok iehta)

Proprietor

EMemhemhln N 1‘!493!]}
Flace - Mbembal.
Datle : May 30, 2017

Note Ho. As al 34 March, As at 3% March, 2015

2047 .
Rs. Rs.
2 34,964,000 34 184,000
3 55,080,613 47 288 032
5 2,382,325 208,462
91,635938 81,682,494
BA 867 234 © 1,327,403
88 N g 57,569
4 248,097 153,547
7 2229710 2,3R2.508
) 2,003,753 488,562
8 28,672,150 51735015
6. 1,048,320 . 47514
M 44,101,614 11,084,662
12 $4.318,1M 14,381,505
91635998 81,682,454
1-i%.
For fkab Sscuriive & Investment Limited
indra Kumar 8agii  stf--  Chalman’ _ _
Al Kurnar Bagr - Managing Diredter -
Abhlshek Bagri Seif- Chrief Financial Gtficar
-Ankite Phophativa  sdf- Company Saecretany
FPlape ; Mumibal

Crate ; May 3, 2047
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Statement of Proﬂt and Loss for the yﬂar indnd 31 March, 2047

Fartlculara

A CONTINUING CPERATIONS
% Revanue from Operalions {Groas)

Revenue fFom Operations (Nat} -
2 Cther Income
Total Ravenue { 1423 {A}

-3 Exparnsas
{a) Purchase s of slock-in-lrade

{b) Changes in Inventories of Stock-ln-jrade-Shares -

and Securitas -

{c) Employea banaﬂs &xp eREn
+{d) Finance Cost

(e} Dapraciation

{l} Oihar axpanses

Total £xpen sa3 {a+htorden} (B}

4 Proflts tLau} befare Prior Pariod itams & tax {A-EII w5}

5  Total Prior Parlod ltems (C)

" §  Profit {Loag} bafors tax {C- D= {E}

fy Tax Exponse:
(&} Tax expense for c.urrant year
& Detarred fax
{c) Prior period taxes

Totzl Tax Expenaes {F)
& Profit{{Loss) for the yoer (E-F}
4 Earnlngs per ahare (of Ra. 10/-sach)
{a) Basic '
{t Gmlrnum; Qparalians
{) Totat Coerations

Sne ;\'mompanylng ﬁnm_{i rcTuding slgniAcant

accounting policieal forming part of the finenclzl

stabenents

&2 par gur report of even date attached
For#fle. Aalok Mehtz & Co.
Chatared Accountants

(FRN: 1267580

sdf-
fAaink Mehia)
Propriator
(Mambaeship Mo: 114530

Fiaca
- Date

urmbei
hray 30, 2047

1

Fortha ye:r‘

Plece
Cale ;

Note . Far the year
No. ended andad
31 Maich, 2017 31 March, 2018
Hs. Ra.
13 788360567 482,102,330
758,350, 557 382192 339
14 3,563,008 " 2483671
751,843,605 385,676,810
i5a 737,260,533 380,252,623
15b - 25,066,355 (4,346 258)
16 . 2422,308 2,484,425
17 14,500,080 2,460,807
6.C 450,813 © 1,080,583
13 2,470,448 4,150,874
782,298,047 306,043,236
5246858 [er326)
0 0
9,645 558 3873281
1,899,590 - 0
{54,550) {214,180)
{65 19,510
1,844,676 {304,870)
S #::1u' N..t S ¥ 1 TA
9.2 2.28 0.05) =
10.b 2.28 {0.08)
1-19
'
For kab Sacurities & Investment tImited
Indra 'Ku{na: Sagel sdl- Chairman
finill Kurnar Bagn el . Managing Diractor
Abhishek Bagrl s Chief Financial Officer
. Ankita Phopheliya ' edl-

Company Sagreairy

Mumbat
Way 30, 2047
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LASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED J15T MARCH, w7

For Yeat Saded

Bgrilculare For Yaur Enidt
: Ata1Lflarch, 2057 248t Maseh, 2016
& mah Flow from Operaling Aotlvities
Prafit Balare Ted end Extraordingry ame £.845 550 1387 328
(A% pa Profit and Loas ACGoR)
Depreciaban v 459,813 1,030,503
Fistancs Cosl 14,509, 060 2.489,967
trsarast Ineome £3,550,045) ezt EEED
{Preily [ loas on 5% S atida ol of asselt a7 958
Devidend Meams fazoa) 11085871 (48,484} 216858
O parating Frofit betare Warking CapHal Changed 24,003,530 {147 A28
AfprsUmens 156 - ' .
(ncraase i Dacrgasa In inveniotes 26,065,865 {4,248, 258)
{IrccepaabDecasdd in Trade recalvabies {7,000, 708) 2388
tintraaseiTiecraane it Shott Term Loans snd Advance 62,37 B3, 844
(ncranag)iDecease In Oohar Mem-Curent Asshty - JHERR 10T 418, 242
T moraasa ! (g 3] b e q b . .
trcrengeiDedtessa) In Curment Lisbiillea & Provision S aaszees | 24740200 48.236 12,704,028
Cash fianerattd Fiowm Gparatons A5 7ITTA2 i 3, 885450
Lags: Wetome Tox Paid {1.898.525) {19,518
b frern f rali HYel] ] 3878, 208 {3, 574,587
.. joaah Pl o [yenting Aetiviien - .
" |capan tcpandlna on fakd 250k, including capélal adwarnces . (§9,878)
Inberesd racadved 9,550,984 3,234,344
Dividand raceived ) 2043 LY
Loag-lasm oans S Advatiss 152,768 $.720.040
Figeaats rom &316 of fed assals 2 00 RER: )
el Eagh fopn F{40aed |n) invgeting Retlaliiee B 3,737 808 12004, 992
Mol Gt fram Fluanehd Activitres G )
WFenanca Sosl {4, 500,080} {2 ABREET)
Tial Caght from [ fUsert {nd Flnancing ALYy G (14,505,085} {249,087
el Increased Drcranes i Cash and Caah Equivatants (AR4Z) 33,108,932 6.687,007
iruah and Cash Equivaanty - Opening Buknce V104,882 5,307 244
Gagh ang Cash Equivatams - Cioging Sty FERI IR 5,084,002

For Mig., Ralck Mehta & Go-

Shanerad Accounlams
IFRN: §P5T56W)

"B-d.l"' .

(Al METE)

balian bopi

[Membarshi 4o 114830

Elzce : Harmbat - .
Dalsakay 30, 2077 g .

For Lkah Secyrion & Ingtmant Limited

Enefra Kamar Sagri e Chalman

Ana Eaproar Bagr adr- Managing Diecior
Abtighak Bagr s Chiet Finandial Qifca
Ankiia PHopheliys - Company Secratiry
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Naten farming part of the financial sTataments
Mota 3: Reserves znd Surplus

Particulars

{a} Swplus F {Dafic in Statement of Frofit and Loss
Cemnlng Batance :
Lags Loss far the year
Lees: Staluory Reseove undar RE1 Act

Closing Balands

{b) Capital Reserve
Opsning Balance
Add: Far the year

. Closing Balance

{c3 Other Resetves: Statutory Reserves under REI Acl (45 1CY
Opel'u g Balanca
Add: For the year )
Closing Befenoa

Tutafﬂlm;lng Balznce

Hota 4 Dlsctosures under Actounting Sta'ndards

Cuferracd Tax (LEablllty} f Asael
Tax altect of 'ems constituting defared tax habuhty -A

Adpst Opening Bafanga - 8
Kot Deferrod Tau {Liability) / Asset - (A + BY

HNats &: l_:!tﬁar Currant Llabibes -

Cther Fayabias
{i} Statstory Remiktznces (Conttitutions 1o PF and ESIC, Witkhalding
Tawes, Excize Duly, VAT, Sendce Tax, elc.)
4l Chers {Credtors fof Expensas)
{ifl} Prowision far Teot {Cumenl Year)

Tolal

Am st M Mareh, As at 3% March,
2047 048
Rs. Ra.
29,573,813 30,148,470
7,800,583 (172557
£1,580,1173 :
36,314,270 29,673,813
168,000 158,000
168,000 168,000
17.447.298 17.147 218
1580847 -
18,707 336 47,147,218
55,089,513 47285031
154, 550) (294, 180%
{193,547} 20,633
[Z48,057) 182,547)
413,281 159,023
69,474 70,430
.1 850 540 -
2,392,125 220,452
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Hotan forming part of the financial statvments

Kate 6:(C} Flzed Assats (sont'd.)
Dapraclaticn and Amortlsation refat ng to continulng eperations:
Parficulars ) Fortive yearandad Fof the year andad
A1 Mareh, 2647 34 March, 2016
. Ra. Rs.
Cepreciation and amortisalion for the vear on langlbie - 457,571 045602
Draprectatian and amortisation for the year on intangibla 2242 - £4.9819
assols as par Nole 8 B . . ) :
Dapraclation and Amortization rafatng 1o continuing _ 455.813 1,030,563
apearations . .
Kote 7; Long-term Loane and Advances:
Particutars . Ax 3t 31 March, 2047, Asat 31 March, 2018
. Rs. Rs.
(a¥ Securily Caposits . :
Linsacuned, considansd good : 28000400 ' 2 000,000
Doubtful : - -
. 2000000 2,000,000
Lass: Provizion for doubtful deposils. - i -
. 2000008 .- 2,000,000
(=) Advanca Income Tax {WNet of provisions as at ] 228,710 182,508
335t BMarch) -
Total ' 2336710 —t A2 508
Hote 8 Other Non-current Assels
{a} Accruals . . .
{13 \ntarast Accruad on Daposils : - 825138 468,552
{ily Interest recelvable on Short larmigan ' 1078515 - )
© Total 2003753 469,552
Hota 2 [hwentories :
{3y Steck-in-trade (Sharas and Seaurmes} . B/ETIIEL ¢ 51.732.015

L

Total ' _ 26,872,150 [ANEL KL
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Notes forming part of the finarickal statements
Note 18: Trade Recsalvables

Pariculars

Trade rocelvables outstanding for a period excesding
six months from the.dale they were dua for payment

Securad, considerad good
Ungecured, considered good
" Doubtful '

Less: Provision for doubtiul trade recaivables

Teotal .

Hote 11: Cash and Cash Equivalanis

{a) Cash on Hand

(b} Balances with Banks
{i) In Sfrramit Aceounts
{ify In Deposit Avcaunts

Total
Notg 13 Short-term Loans and Advances

{a) Security Deposils
Unsecured, considered good

(b} Prepald Expansas - Unsacured, considered  gaod

{c) Batancas with governmant authorilies
Linsecured. considared Qoo

(i) TOS receivable & Advance Tax A Y. 201718

(d) Qthers .
Unsecurad, considared good

Total
Note $3; Revanue from Opsratiohs
fa) Sale of Products { Shares and Securilias)

Totat

¢

As ot 31 March, 2017 As at 34 March, 2096 _

Rsz. Ra,
1,048,320 47 614
3,048,320 764
] 1,048,320 _4?.514
1,045 320 7514

68,083 132,570
3432063 1,152,112
9,800,004 9,800,600
3451614 11,004,882 .

32,470 31,514

5,388 15026
1,704,424 ..
12,576,871 14,334,965
14,315 134 14,351,505

788,360,597 482,492,239

785,360,597 302,162,339

Y
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Notas forming part of the financlal statements
Kote 4 Other Income ' '

Paniculars

{a} Intarest (noame:
. fitwm Banks on Daposils
on Loans and Advances
Other Intereat
From income Tax -
(b} Dvidend |ncome:
- from Current investmants | o
others ' : ’
() Othe Men-apetating ineoma
- Qther Income’
. Total

* Hots 15.a: Purchase of Traded Guods .
Shares 3 Securitfes

- ‘fﬂtat

Mote 15.b: Changes in Inventotles of Stock-in-trada

loyantgel he and of the oo
Stedl-in-drade

" inventaries at innjng of tha year: '
Stock-in-trade

Mat {incraase} f Decraase

Mote 16; Empioysé Benefits Expensge

Ealaries and YWages )
Conldbutions to Provident and atter Funds '
Stalf Wellare Expenses

Totat

‘For the yearended 31 For the year ended

March, 2017 31 March, 2048
Rs. Rs.
2,235,124 BES TS
1.310,483 2 174,217
5,348 203,454
32,043 '_ 48 486
. 202 740
3,583,008 3483 571
727,369,633 380,253,623
737, 359532 3!1:!,253@&
28,672,150 "54.730.015
51,738,045 47,292,759
25,086,065 {4 A4E 258}
7,180,525 2,274,540
217,054 175,543

24730

g4
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Motes forming part of the financlal statoments
Mot 17: Flnance Sosts

g3} Inlerest E_:cpans.e'nn:

Borrowings
fb} Crher Bamowing Cosls -
Bank Charges
. Tota}
© Wota 18: Other Exponses
Particuiars

Adveriisement Exp&nsas
Aurdit Faes
Beard Sitfing Fees
Business Davalopmant
" Bpoks and Patidical Fxpenses
. Canveyznce and Travelllng Expenses
Credit Rating Chargas : :
Cepository Charges
Conatian
Elecitlsty Chargas
_ Interesl Expenses {incoma Tax}
_ Legaland Profasslonal
Loss on Flead Agsels sold ! scrapped fwriben off
Loss of Dervatives Trading

Membership, Subscription and Registiation Fees

Poslage & Courdar Expenses

Piinting and Statlonary

Repairs & Malntenance (Ptant & Machinen
" Rent, Ratag and Tawes

Sundry Expenaes

Telephone Charges

TOS Panallles

. . . Total

Notes:

{i Pa'_.rmmts lo tha augilors mmpn 565 (et of service tax mpul credit,

. whare applicable}):

As auditars - statutery asdit
For taxation makers

For ofher senices

Totat

Fortho yearended  For the year ended
31 March, 2017 ¥ March, 2018
14,507 €81 2458358
1419 1660
14,509,000 3 469957
Fortheyearendad  For the year snded
31 March, 2017 3 March, 2016
-Rm. RAs.
121,800 58,232
50,000 S0.600
BR.000 . 13,000
. 140,759 344,418
- 75600 -
151,768 165,054
- : 421?65
29,380 A7 576
242,500 -
. . BT.283 as.587
- i
535,330 482,793
.87 2,059 158
3,159 : -
244,424 7741
15,832 30,559
138,363 115,204 -
33115 160524
483,921 372548
28,008 4784
87,947 G2 437
- 33,560
2470 448 4 150,874
40,060 45O
£,600 5,000
5,500 3,005
0,000

s0.008
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fl

Hotes forming part «f the ficanclal statamente

Note 19 : Diaclosuras under Accounting Stendards [crmw ;

Parﬂcutam

Famirgs por shara

E .r h
Conlinuing gherations

el prafil 7 fioss) far the year from contlnuing operations
Lass: Praferance dividend and tax thereon

Nel profit / {loss) for lha year from conlinulng openations
atirituatabiba to the equity shareholders )

Welghled average number of equily shares

Par valus pos share

Earnings per share from cantinuing operations - Basle

al
Nel grofit / floss) for the year
Less: Preferance dividand and tax therecn

et prafit f (loss) far the year attibuteble to tha equity
sharahokders

Waelghted average number of equily shares )
Far valua per share .

Eamings par share - Bagic
Schedules attached foraing part of Accounts.

A3 per our Report of even dale allached,
For Mis. Aalgk Mehta & Co. -
Charterad Accountants

(FRN: 1267560

L

fAatok Mahta) .
Fropiator

eembarship Hoe 5948301

Fiace ; Mumbal
Erate: May 30, 2017

Far the yuf onded

For tha year anded -
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
Rs. Hs.
7,800,583 (172.657)
o o
7,800,583 {172,657
) 3416400 3,415,400
19 10
) 2.08 .05
7,300,583 {72,657
. i} f,) .
7,800,563 " {172,657
3,416,400 3416400
10 10
225 I0.05)

119

For lkab Sacurities & vastmant Limited

Indea-Kumar Bagri
Anit Hurnar Bagr
Abhighak Bagd |
Ankita Phophaliya

" Flaga : Mumbaj
Date: May 3, 2017

sdf-

sdl-

s0f-
st

Chalman

. Mansging Direclor -

Chiaf Financial Offfcer
Sompany Secratacy
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SCHEDIULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.02.2017 OF IKAP SECURITIES & ANVESTMENT
LIMITED, A NON-GEPOSIT TAKING NON BARKING PINANCIAL COMPANY

. (ASREQUIRED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 13 oF THE NON-BANKING FINANCIAL fNUN DEFOST
ACCEPTIMNG OR HQLDING} COMPANIES PRUDENTIAL WORMS (RESERVE BARK) DIRECTIONS 239?}

_{Rs)
SrMe. | PARTICULARS : [
LIABILITIES SIDE T - AMCUNT
in LOANS AND ADVANCES AVAILED BY AMOUNT AMOUNT OVERDUE -
: THE HNON BANKING FINANCIAL QUTSTANDING . . o
COMPANY INCLUSIVE OF INTEREST
ACCRUED THEREON BUT NOT PAID
{A) DEBEMTURES . . MiL ML
{B) DEFERRED CREDITS i ML, ML
£C) TERM] LIOANS NiL _ MiL
() INTERCORPORATE LOANS AND NiL ) ML
BORROWING
£E8) COMMERCIAL PAPER . HIL __HMIL_
+ | {FIOTHER LOANS HiL WiL
ASSETS SiDF ' .
. AMOIINT OUTSTANDMNG.
£23 BREAK-UP OF LOANS  AND - '
. ADYANCES  IWNCLUDING  BILLS
RECEIVADLES {OTHER THAM THOSE
INCLUBED N {4) EIELQW} . :
£A) SECURED ML
{83 UNSECURED - 543,09, 1345
£33 LEASED ASSETS AND STOCK ON . MIL
HIRE AND OTHER ASSETS COUNTING
TOWARDS AFC ACTIVITIES .
(4) BREAX UP OF INVESTMENTS
A CURRENT MVESTMENTE -
1 GUOTED '
(1 XA BOLITY SHARES - ' 58,23,570
(1){B) PREFERENCE SHARES ' MIL
(i) DEBENTURES AND BONDE . 32,08 5 B0/-
(D URNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS 20,000 0-
{I¥) GOVERNMENT sEcu RITIES WIL
£V OTHERS ' MiL
IL UNQUETED - i
(1){AY EQINTY SHARES - M A0000~
{[¥B) PREFEREWCE SHARES G0, 013, WD
(i1} DERENTURES AND BONDS ML
(I} UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
£V GOVERNMENT SECURITIES C ML
(V) OTHERS ML
| B._ LONG TERM INVESTMENTS '
I. QUOTED
{I{A) EQUNTY SHARES NIL
{ixB) PREFERENCE SHARES 1 Mt
(i} DEBENTURES AND BONDS - NI
EHE UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS __ NIL
€V) GOVERNMENT SECURITIES j ML
£V} OTHERS - ML
ILUNQUOTED
(IA) EQUITY SHARES . - MIL
{I{B) PREFERENCE SHARES - HIL
{IN HABARD BONDS HIL
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26" Anaual Report
{1l UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS . MiL -
{I%¥) GOVERMMENT SECURITIES MIL
J VY OTHERS ] NIL
£5) BORROWER GROUP- WISE CLASSIFICAT!ON GF ASSETS Fi'NA.HCED AS N {2 AND ()
: ABOVE
CATEGORY : AMOLURNT NET OF PROVIEIONS -
B SECURED LWNSECURED TOTAL
I, RELATED PARTIES ) ML ML ML
2 OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES WiL ML T OHIL
{6 [NVESTOR GROLP-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ALL INYESTMENTS (CURRENT AND
LONG TERM) IN SHARES AND SECURITIES (ROTH QUOTED AND UNQUOTEL)
CATEGORY MARKET VALUES . BOOK YALUE (MET
: BREAK-UP OR FAIR OF PROVISIONS)
. YALUE DR MAY )
i, RELATED PARTIES ) .
{A) SUBSIDIARIES HIL . NIL
| B COMPAMIES M THE SAME GROUP ’ eIl ML
(Cy OTHER RELATED PARTIES MIL - NI,
7. OTHER THAN RELATED PARTEES 266,792,150 5, 17.39,0158
[ OTHER INFORMATION _ - . '
) PARTICULARS .4 AMODUNT
i CROSE WON PERFORMING ASSETS - Wik
(N MET MO PERFORMIMNG ASSETS HIL
{113} ASSETS ACQUIRED N SATISFACTION . L
OF DEBRT i '
Mones:

1y irem No & {A) above included Shares he!d as Stock in Trade.
2) e Mo 6 {1} (C) represents cost of unguoled Preference Shares.

31 Itsm No 4 {2) reprosents ¢ost or market valug whicheveris iower adopted for stock valuation ss mention
in Item Mo 4 {A)

As per owr report of even date

Far Asilck Mehta & Co. Faor Ikab Securities & Investment Limited

Chartered Accountants Indra Kumar Bagri  sd~ Chaimman

_ Anil Kumar Bapri  sdf~- Managing Director
sd/- _— Abhishek Bagri  sd/-  Chief Financial Officer
Aalok K, helya Ankita Phophaliya  sd/- Company Secretary
Proprietor : :
Member Ship No: 1493&
FR.N 126756W

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2017



IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
CIN Neo.: L17100MH1951 PLC059848
Regd. Office: Raja Bahadur Cﬂmpnund Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 0061

Tel No.:822 — 4046 3508 Frnail: info@ikabsecurities.com Website: woww _]mmmﬂgs_,

. BALLOT FORM

(1) Neme and Registered Address
ofthe Sole/First named
Shareholder

(2) Name{s) of the Jofnt Holder(s)
+ " (ifany)

£33 Registored Folfo Me./
" DP D Mo. and Clignt 1D Mo.
¥

£4) Number of Share(s) held - : - : .

£5) I'We hereby exercise mylour vole(s) in mpeci of the Ordinary Resolutions set aut in the Notice of the 262
Annupl General Meeting (AGM)-of the Company to be hefd on Fridey, Septamber 22 2017 by sending myfour
assent of dissent to the safd Resolutions by placing thc tick{} mark at he appropria Bte box belaw:

5. | Resolation T o of FOR) (AGAINST)

Mo. . ) Shares 1'We assent 1'We
' to the « | dissent the

: ' Resolution - | Resolutlon
1.7, Clrdtnary Resolution  for adoption of the Audited :

- | Finoneial Statement for the Financial Year ended 3
March, 2017 together with the Reports of Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereor.

2, Ordinary Resolution for re-appaintment of Mrindm
Rumar Bagrt (DIN: 008 14384) w:hu retires by rotation as
& Director of the Company.

3 Ordinary Resclution for re-appointient of Mfs Aaiok
Metita & Co. Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration
- Mo, 126756W Y as Auditors of the Company.

4. Ordinary Resolution for re-agpoimment of Mz, Anil
Sagri (PIM 00014338) as Managing Director of the
company for & period of five years cffective ﬁ‘um Juby
16, 2017,

5 Credinary Resolution for re-appointment of Mr Abhishek
' Bagri (DN 0051 5897) as Whole-Time Director of the
company for & period of five years effective from April |,
2008

&. Ordinary Resolution under Section 20 of the Cumpamr.s
Act, 2013 authorising Company 1o charge service of
documenis to members of the Company.

Plage:

Date

(Signarare of the Shareholder)



IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
CIN Ma,: L17} SOMHEI9$IPLOOS9R48

Regd, Office: Raja Bahadw Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 601
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TRUCTIONS

10.

i,

2,

This Ballot Form is provided for the henefit of Members who do not have :.w:ms to e-voting
facifity.

A Member can opt for bn!y'on& mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Bailot. If a

Member casts votes by both modes, then vating done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot
shail be treated as invatid, ' :

For detailed instructions on e-valing, please refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the -

AGM,

. .P}mm complete and sign the Ballot Form {ro other fovm ur'phnto copy thereof is permitted’ and

send it 50 as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, Ms.
Shalini Bhat (FCS No.: 6484) or faiking her Mr. J. U.Pogjart, Practiving Company Secretary
{Membership No. FCS: 8162), at the address of the Registrar and Share transfer agent of the
Company. - _ ) ' o _

The Form sheuld be signed Ey the Member as per the specimen signature registered with the

. Company / Depositories, In case of joint holding, the Form should be completed and signed by

the first named Meritber 2nd in his/her absence, by the next named Jjoint holder. A Power of
Altemey (POA) holder may vote-on behalf of & Member, mentioning the registration number of
the POA registered with the Company or enclosing an attested copy of the POA. Exercise of
vote by Ballot is not permitted through proxy, ‘ .

In case the shares are held by cotnpanies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot Form
should be accompanied by a certified trme copy of the relevant Board Resolution / Authorization.

Votes should be cast in case of.each-resolution, either in favour or against by putting the tick (V)
mark in the column provided in the Ballor, . o

The voting rights of shareholders shail bs in proportion of the share held by them in the pafd up
equity share capital of the company as an Friday, September 15, 2017 being the cut-off date and
25 per the Register of Members of the Company., - ' '

Duly completed Battot Form shouid reach the Serutinizer not later than Thy rsdlay, September 21,
2087 (5,00 p.m, IST), Ballot Forra received after that date will be strictly treated as if the reply

-from thé Members has naot been raceived,

A Member may request for & duplicate Baliof form, if 50 required. Haﬁmr. duly filled in and
signed duplicate Form should reach the Scratinizer not later than the date and time specified in
serial no. 9 abova, ' - ' :

Unsigned, incomplete, improperly of incomrestly tick marked Ballot Forms will be rejected. A
Form will aiso be rejected if it is received torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it
difficult for the Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to whether the dotes are in favour
or against or if the sighasure cannot be verified, )

The deeision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot Form znd any other related matter
shall &e finaj, ' C



IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
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FORM NOMGT-11
PROXY FORM : '
. {Pursuant to saction 185(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

26™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELE ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMEBER 22,2017 AT 1130 oM.

[ Name of the Member {s) :

 Registered address:

E.mzil id:

Folio Mo, / Clignt 1Dy - . . DPIDNa.

If We, being the member(s) of . . shares of the zbove named Company,
hereby appoint: ' : :

LI T T —— e

Address: < cmemmenc e e e R —— -

E-tRai} I =onreneemsseerermecoseetemmsemioseen s eecsenees. SignatUTE: : ann or failing
himfher:

p 30 NPTV [P S

"M EEEE! mnmmmmmm m mmwmn rm e S mama mmn e e e e iy i e e -

E-mail 1d: ,...___._.-.-.....'.....'....,._._,.._._h,__h_;....... SHERAtUrE: - mwmm e mermi e emm e OF failing
him/ber

3. NAME £ cmeemernrerr - S —
Address: wmms e e e s e

R T 7 U Signature: ---—- -

as mty / out proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 26® Annual
Generat Meeting of the Company io be held on Friday, September 22, 2017 at 11.30 am. af Raja
Bahadur Compound, Bhilding Ne. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Muinbai.— 400 401 and at any adjournment

thereof In respect of such Resolutions set oat in the Notice convening the meeting as are indicated
batow: . '




[KAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED

CIN No.: L17I00MH1991PLC059843

Regd Dfﬁc& Raja Bahadur Compound, Building Mo, 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 01
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*I wish my above Froxy 1o voue in the manner indicated in the below:

Sr.

M.

Resolution

| Howof
Shares -

(FOR) (AGATNST)
I Weassent | 1/ We

ta the dissent the
Resolution | Resalution

Ordinary Resolution for adoption of the Audited
Financial Stetement for the Fingngial Year ended
31 March, 2017 together with the Reports of Board
of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Ordinary Resolution forre-sppointment of Mr.Indra
| Kumar Bagri {DIN: 06001432%4) who retires by
ratation as a Director of the Company,

Ordinary Resolution for re-appointment of Mfs
Aalck Mehtz & Co. Chartered Accountants {Firm
Repistration No, lZﬁTSGW} as Auditors of the
Company.

Ordinary Resolution for rc-appumtment of bir: Anil
Bagei {DIM 0BG 4338) as Managing Director of the

company for 2 period of five years effective from -
July §6, 2007,

Ordinary Resolution for ve-appoimtment of -

Mir. Abhishek Bagri (DIN 00C15397) as Whole-
Time Director of the company for 2 period of fve
vears effective from April i, 2018

Ordinary Resoiution wader Section 20 of the
Companies Act, 2013 awthotising Company o
charge service of documents to members of the
LCompany. -

Sipned this day of 2017

Signatute of sharehoider:

Stamature of Proxy holder (s):
Nate:

1.

2,
3

Lh L

1

Affix
Revenue
Stamp of
Re 14

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not less than 43 howrs before the commendement of the Meeting,

Plaase complete ail details including detatls of membez{s} in above box before submission.

*This is only optional. Please put a ' ¢* in the apprapriate column against the resolutions indicated

A proxy need not be 2 member of the Company,

~in the Box. if you leave the” For’ or "Against” column biank against the above resolution, your Proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as hefshe thinks apprcpria:c.

For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statemént and Notes, please ref'er to the Notice of' the ANNUEL
- GENERAL MEETING of the Company.



IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED.

CIN No.: L17100MH1991PLCO59848
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ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Members attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy aze requested to complete the Amndance

siip and hand it over zt the entrance of the meeting room.

L hereby record my presence ot the 26™Annual General Meet:ng of the Company &t Raje
Bahadur Compound, Building No. 5, 2nd fleor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbal — 400 041 on

_ Fnda:,r, September 22, 2017 at 11 EGam
Folio No/DP ID No /Client IDNo. ...

Name and address of the first holder -

Name of the Joint H{}Id-er{s} -

Noofshares- . ......cccivnnnenninienee.
Full name of the Member {in block letters} Signature
Full name of the h’fember {in block letters} - Signature

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN — USERID
Electronic Voting Sequence Number g

PASSWORD/ PIN




If undelivered, please return to:

IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Raja Bahadur Gompound, Bidg No.5

2™ fioor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort

Mumbai - 400 01

CIN: L17100MH1991PLC059848

Websife: www., ikabsecurities.com

Email: infof@ikabsecurities.com




